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FORM A
(Pursuant to Clause 31(a) of the Listing Agreement)

Format of covering letter of the Annual Report to be filed with the Stock Exchange

1. | Name of the Company RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited

2. | Annual financial statements for 31st March, 2014 (Standalone)
the year ended

3. | Type of Audit observation Un-gualified

4. | Frequency of observation Not applicable

5. 1 To be signed by- ' N
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Date: 28" day of May, 2014



LT RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Reglstered Office: Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street, 1% Floor, Room No. 10, Kolkata-700001
Phone: 033-44500500 Fax: 033-22420588 Email: secretarial@rdbindia.com

CIN: L16003WB2006PLC110039

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s RDB Realty & Infrastructure
Limited will be held on Friday, the 5" day of September, 2014 at 11.30 a.m. at The Aryans School, 149 B.T. Road,
Kolkata-700058 to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31% March, 2014 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To declare dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended 31 March 2014.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sunder Lal Dugar (DIN : 00007638) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary
Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules
made thereunder, and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors,
M/s. S.M. Daga & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 303119E) be and are hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General meeting
of the Company to the conclusion of 13™ Annual General meeting, subject to ratification by the shareholders
annually, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors plus
applicable service tax and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of
audit.’

Special Business

5.

Appointment of Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar as Women Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar (DIN : 00559322) who was appointed as an Additional Director
pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 83 of the Articles of
Association of the Company with effect from 01.06.2014 by the Board of Directors to hold office upto the date
of this Annual General meeting of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing her candidature for the office
of Director of the Company be and is hereby appointed as a Director, liable to retire by rotation.’

Appointment of Mr. Waseem Javed Khan as Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Mr. Waseem Javed Khan (DIN
: 06368949), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with
effect from 01 June, 2014 and who holds office until the date of the Annual General Meeting, in terms of
Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr.
Waseem Javed Khan as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company upto 31t March, 2019 and whose office shall not, henceforth, be
liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation.’



10.

Appointment of Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha (DIN : 00094695), Independent Director of the Company whose period of
office was liable to determine by retirement of Directors by rotation and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his
intention to propose Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha as a candidate for the office of Independent Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company upto 31% March, 2019 and
whose shall not, henceforth, be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation.’

Appointment of Mr. Om Prakash Rathi as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, Mr. Om Prakash Rathi (DIN : 00278191), Independent Director of the Company whose period of
office was liable to determine by retirement of Directors by rotation and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his
intention to propose Mr. Om Prakash Rathi as a candidate for the office of Independent Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company upto 315 March, 2019 and
whose office shall not, henceforth, be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation.’

Appointment of Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh (DIN : 01839950), Independent Director of the Company whose
period of office was liable to determine by retirement of Directors by rotation and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
signifying his intention to propose Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh as a candidate for the office of Independent
Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company upto 31
March, 2019 and whose office shall not henceforth, be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by
rotation.’

Increase in Borrowing Limit of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed under section 293(1)(d) of the Companies
Act, 1956 and pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for borrowing
from time to time any sum or sums of moneys on such terms and conditions and with or without security as
the Board of Directors may think fit which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company, if
any, (apart from the temporary loans to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of
business ), may exceed the aggregate for the time being of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free
reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the total amount of
money/moneys borrowed/to be borrowed by the Board shall not at any time exceed the limit of Rupees 200
Crore ( Two hundred Crore only).

RESOLVED FURTHER that the '‘Board’ or any person nominated by the ‘Board’ be and is hereby authorized
and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed
from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit and to do all
such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary to give effect to the above resolution and/or to
execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required.’

By order of the Board
For RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28" day of May, 2014

Satabdi Sen Gupta
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached herewith.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES,
IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE COMPLETED, STAMPED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE
DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY’S REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meetings are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members seeking any information or clarification on accounts are requested to send written queries to the
Company, at least 10 days before the date of the meeting to enable the management to keep the required
information available at the meeting.

The details of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement are annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from Friday, 29" August, 2014 to Friday, 5" September, 2014 (both days
inclusive).

Dividend on equity shares when declared at the meeting will be paid to those members:

whose names shall appear on the Company’s Register of Members after giving effect to the valid share
transfers lodged/received by the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) on or before 28" August,
2014.

whose names shall appear as Beneficial Owner as at the end of business hours on 28™ August, 2014 to be
furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited in respect
of shares held in electronic form.

Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective
depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrars and
Transfer Agent, M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited cannot act on any request received directly from the
members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such
changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant of the members.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address
or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank
mandates immediately to the Company / RTA.

Members are requested to bring the attendance slip along with copies of Annual Report at the Meeting.

Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the RTA immediately of :

o Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

o Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account
number, and address of the Bank with pin code number.

The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID investors@rdbindia.com which would enable the

members to communicate their grievances. The Members may send their grievances, if any, to this e-mail ID
for its quick redressal.

Members who hold shares in the physical form and wish to make/ change a nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company, as permitted under section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, may submit such
information in the prescribed form 2B to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

No Compliment or gift of any nature will be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a ‘Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance’ by allowing
paperless compliances by the Companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice/ documents
including the Annual Report which can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative, the
Company requested its valued shareholders to register their e-mail addresses with the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent or with the Company. In order to continue its endeavor towards paperless communication, the
Company requests the members who have not yet registered their e-mail ID with the Company, to register
their e-mail address, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their Depository
Participants. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail address with the
Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited at
rdbrealty@nichetechpl.com mentioning their Name and Folio No. The members can also register their e-mail
address with the Company by sending an email at investors@rdbindia.com mentioning their Name and Folio
No.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA
for registration of transmission/transposition, deletion of name etc.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2013-14 and Notice of the 8" Annual General Meeting of the
Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form
is being sent to all such members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository
Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.
For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report and Notice of
the 8th Annual General Meeting of the Company interalia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along
with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode. Members may also note that Notice
of 8" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for 2013-14 will also be available on Company’s website at
www.rdbindia.com for their download.

Voting through Electronic means:

I In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-voting
facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the members to cast their votes
electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the Annual General meeting of the
Company as an alternative to vote physically at the AGM, and the business may be transacted through
e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

II Similarly, members opting to vote physically can do the same by remaining present at the meeting
and should exercise the option for e-voting. However, in case members cast their vote exercising both
the options, i.e. physically and e-voting, then votes casted through e-voting shall only be taken into
consideration and treated valid whereas votes casted physically at the meeting shall be treated as
invalid.

III The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

1. The voting period begins 1% September, 2014 at 10.00 a.m. and ends on 1% September, 2014
at 6.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 25™ July, 2014, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

2. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the
voting period.

3. Click on ‘Shareholders’ tab.

4. Now, select ‘RDB Realty and Infrastructure Limited’ from the drop down list and click on
‘SUBMIT".

5. Now enter your User ID:

e For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID

e For NSDL: 8 character DP ID followed by 8 digits Client ID

e Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company, excluding the special characters.

6. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

7. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.




8. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participant are
requested to enter in capital letters the PAN field of 10
characters as First 2 Characters of the First Holder Name followed by 8
characters consisting of Folio Number prefix by ‘0’ (or 8 characters from
right of BO-ID). No special characters or space will be taken from the name
and folio number and name shall be excluded of titles like Mr / Mrs / Smt /
Miss / Ms / M/s etc.
Example:
(1) Mr. V. N. Swami and Folio Number is S/0245, the PAN will be will be VN000S0245
(2) M/s. 4-square Company Ltd. and Folio Number is C-0052 the PAN will be 45000C0052
DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in
the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format
Dividend | Enter the Bank account Number as recorded in your demat account with the
Bank depository or in the company records for your folio.
Details e Please enter the DOB or bank Account Number in order to Login.

e If both the details are not recorded with the depository and company then
please enter in the Dividend Bank Details filed the number of shares held by
you as on Cut-off Date of 25" July, 2014.

9. After entering these details appropriately, click on ‘SUBMIT’ tab.

10. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will nhow reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

11. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

12. Click on the EVSN for the relevant ‘RDB Realty and Infrastructure Limited’ on which you
choose to vote.

13. On the voting page, you will see ‘RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION’ and against the same the option
‘YES/NO’ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

14. Click on the ‘RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK' if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

15. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on ‘SUBMIT’. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘OK’, else to change your vote,
click on *CANCEL’" and accordingly modify your vote.

16. Once you ‘CONFIRM’ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

17. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on ‘Click here to print’ option
on the Voting page.

18. If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

19. Note for Institutional Shareholders

e Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user should be created
using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

20. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date (Record Date) 25th July, 2014.

The notice of annual general meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on Friday, 25th July, 2014.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 25th July, 2014.
The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint
holders.

The Company has appointed Mr. Manoj Kumar Banthia, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS No. 11470, CP No.
7596) of MKB & Associates, as the scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in the fair and transparent
manner.

The scrutinizer will submit his final report to Chairman of the company within three working days after the
conclusion of e-voting period.

The results of annual general meeting shall be declared by the Chairman or his authorized representative or
any one Director of the Company on or after annual general meeting within the prescribed time limits.

The result of the e-voting will also be placed at the website of the agency on www.cdslindia.com and also on
the website of the Company www.rdbindia.com.

The scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of e-voting will be final.

Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

Item no. 5

Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar (DIN : 00559322) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 015t June, 2014 pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and shall hold office till the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member
proposing her candidature for the office of Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. Smt. Dugar is
not disqualified from being a director of the Company in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her
consent to act as director of the Company.

Smt. Dugar has rich experience in the field of real estate and her presence in the Board will act as a strong
mental and motivational support.

Your directors recommend the resolution at Item No. 5 to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution.

Except Mr. Sunder Lal Dugar and Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar, no Director or Key Managerial Persons (KMPs) of
the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Item no. 6,7,8 & 9

Mr. Waseem Javed Khan (DIN : 06368949) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 01% June, 2014 pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and shall hold office till the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the erstwhile
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha (DIN: 00094695), Mr. Om Prakash Rathi
(DIN: 00278191) and Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh (DIN: 01839950) were appointed by the Members of the
Company. The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to appointment and tenure of the
Independent Directors have come into effect. As per the said provisions, the Independent Directors shall be
appointed for not more than two terms of five years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation at every AGM.

Accordingly, in compliance of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Waseem Javed Khan, Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha, Mr. Om Prakash Rathi and Mr.
Mahendra Pratap Singh, being eligible and offering themselves for appointment, are proposed to be appointed
as Independent Directors of the Company who shall hold office from the date of this Annual General Meeting
for a term upto 31%t March 2019. A Notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, with the
required deposit has been received from the shareholders signifying their intention to propose the
appointment of above persons as Directors of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Waseem Javed Khan, Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha, Mr. Om Prakash Rathi and Mr.
Mahendra Pratap Singh fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
for appointment as Independent Directors of the Company and they are independent of the management. A
copy of the draft Letter of Appointment for Independent Directors, setting out terms and conditions of their
appointment, is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day and is also available on the website of the Company www.rdbindia.com.




The Board considers that their continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail their services as Independent Directors. Accordingly, the Board recommends the
resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Waseem Javed Khan, Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha, Mr. Om Prakash
Rathi and Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh as Independent Directors, for the approval by the shareholders of the
Company. A brief profile of proposed Independent Directors, including nature of their expertise, is provided as
Annexure to the Notice.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, other than
Independent Directors for their respective appointment, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in these Resolutions.

Item no. 10

The shareholders of the Company had by an ordinary resolution passed in an Annual General Meeting held on
19t September, 2011, authorized the Board of Directors to borrow monies (apart from temporary loans
obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) from time to time
on behalf of the Company not exceeding Rs. 150 Crores (One hundred fifty Crore) over and above the paid up
capital of the Company and its free reserves, for the business of the Company. However, Section 180(1)(c) of
the Companies Act, 2013 provides that the Board of Directors of a company shall exercise the said power only
with the consent of the Company by a special resolution.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide its Circular No.4/2014 dated 25th March, 2014 clarified that the
Resolution passed under Section 293 of the Companies Act, 1956 prior to 12th September, 2013 with
reference to borrowings will be valid for a period of one year from the date of notification of Section 180 of the
Act. The said period expires on 11" September, 2014.

Further, in view of the growing operations the Company, your Board is of the view that additional funds for
working of the Company will be required. It is therefore recommended to increase the borrowing powers of
the Board of Directors to Rs. 200 Crore (Two hundred Crore only).

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons of the Company or their relatives is concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolution.



Details of Director Seeking Appointment/Re-Appointment at 8th Annual General Meeting pursuant to
Clause 49 Of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange

Name of Director

Mr. Sunder Lal Dugar

Date of Birth

20" September, 1954

Relationship  with  other | None

Director inter se

Date of Appointment 23" June, 2006

Expertise in specific | Managerial and Leadership Qualities

functional area

Brief Profile He has a working experience of more than 33 years. During this

period he had promoted several residential/ commercial real estate
projects and established the Company as reputed builders/ developers
in Eastern India

No. of equity shares held in
the company

687900 [including 67200 shares as a Karta of Moti Lal Dugar (HUF)]

List of other companies in
which Directorships held

1.Ankur Constructions Private Limited

2.Bhagwati Builders & Development Private Limited
3.EMC Limited

4.EMC Academy Limited

5.EMC Forging Limited

6.EMC Hardware Limited

7.EMC Infrastructure Limited

8.EMC Logistics Limited

9.EMC Overseas Limited

10.EMC Tower Limited

11.EMC Solar Limited

12.Johri Towers Private Limited

13.Kolkata Institute of Science And Technology
14.Loka Properties Private Limited

15.MKN Investment Private Limited

16.R D B Builders Private Limited

17.RDB Realty Private Limited (Formerly known as Siddha PSIDL
Township Private Limited)

18.Regent Autotrade Private Limited

19. S.D. Infrastructure & Real Estate Private Limited (Formerly Oswal
Manufactures Private Limited)

20. Sky Height Enclave Private Limited

Committee positions held | Nil

in RDB Realty &
Infrastructure Limited

Committee positions held | Nil

in other Companies

Chairmanship held in other | EMC Limited

Companies




Name of Director

Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar

Date of Birth

9t July, 1956

Relationship with other | Wife of Mr. Sunder Lal Dugar, Chairman & Managing Director
Director inter se

Date of Appointment 01%* June, 2014

Expertise in specific | Managerial and Motivational Qualities

functional area

Brief Profile Her presence acts as a strong mental and motivational support

No. of equity shares held in
the company

5000

List of other companies in
which Directorships held

1.Vitol Commercial Pvt Ltd
2.Somani Estates Pvt Ltd

Committee positions held | Nil

in RDB Realty &

Infrastructure Limited

Committee positions held | Nil

in other Companies

Name of Director Mr. Waseem Javed Khan
Date of Birth 3™ June, 1979
Relationship with other | None

Director inter se

Date of Appointment 01°% June, 2014

Expertise in specific | Leadership Qualities
functional area

Brief Profile He is an educationist, Managing Director of Oriental Educational

Society (Public Charitable Trust, established in 1992)

No. of equity shares held in
the company

Nil

List of other companies in
which Directorships held

1. Inventek Pharma Solutions Private Limited

Committee positions held | Nil
in RDB Realty &
Infrastructure Limited
Committee positions held | Nil

in other Companies




Name of Director

Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha

Date of Birth

12" August,1978

Relationship  with  other
Director inter se

None

Date of Appointment

23™ June, 2006

Expertise in specific | Administrative Qualities
functional area
Brief Profile He is an excellent administrator

No. of equity shares held in
the company

5600

List of other companies in
which Directorships held

1.Aaron Infra Nirman Private Limited
2.Aashiyana Infra-Abasan Private Limited
3.Aashiyana Infra Properties Private Limited
4.Adhunik Build-Dev Private Limited
5.Adhunik Build-Niketan Private Limited
6.Adhunik Conclave Private Limited
7.Adhunik Devcon Private Limited
8.Adhunik Enclave Private Limited
9.Adhunik Infra-Abasan Private Limited
10.Adhunik Infra Home Private Limited
11.Adhunik Land-Developers Private Limited
12.Adhunik Realcon Private Limited
13.Adhunik Real Properties Private Limited
14.Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
15.Baron Suppliers Private Limited
16.Bengal Regent Infrastructure Limited
17.Bhagwati Plasto Works Private Limited
18.Elite Infra Nirman Private Limited
19.Goldshine Realty Private Limited
20.Headman Mercantile Private Limited
21.Johri Towers Private Limited

22.Janhit Developers Private Limited
23.Kasturi Tie-Up Private Limited

24 .Khatod Investments & Finance Co Ltd
25.Lambodar Niketan Private Limited
26.Midway Construction Private Limited
27.Naman Towers Private Limited
28.Northstar Projects Private Limited
29.NTC Industries Limited

30.Perfect Shelters Private Limited

31.RD Devcon Private Limited

32.RDB Insurance Broking Services Private Limited
33.Mangalahat Construction & Builders Private Limited
34.Raj Construction Projects private limited
35.RDB Regent Retail Limited

36.Regent Capital Private Limited
37.Regent Finance Corporation Private Limited
38.Regent Forex Private Limited
39.Rimjhim Vanijya Private Limited
40.Reliant Hirise Private Limited
41.Samspa Expo Private Limited

42.Skylark Enclave Private Limited
43.Skytouch Homes Private Limited

44 Triton commercial Private company

Committee positions held
in RDB Realty &
Infrastructure Limited

Member in Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Committee positions held
in other Companies

Member in Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, RDB Regent Retail Ltd.; Member in Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and Chairman in Stakeholder Relationship
Committee, NTC Industries Itd.; Chairman in Stakeholder Relationship
Committee, Khatod Investments Finance Co. Ltd.




Name of Director

Mr. Om Prakash Rathi

Date of Birth

25" September, 1959

Relationship  with other | None

Director inter se

Date of Appointment 12 July, 2010

Expertise in specific | Managerial Qualities

functional area

Brief Profile He is an experienced personality with experience over 30 years in

Real Estate Industry. He has been one of the core members of several
residential/ commercial real estate projects of the RDB Group

No. of equity shares held in
the company

1700

List of other companies in
which Directorships held

1. Prudential Trafin Private Limited

2. Rathi Textiles Private Limited

3. Bhagwati Builders & Development Private Limited

4. Sky Height Enclave Private Limited

5. S.D. Infrastructure & Real Estate Private Limited (Formerly Oswal
Manufacturers Private Limited)

6. RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited

Committee positions held | Chairman in Audit Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee
in RDB Realty & | and Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Infrastructure Limited

Committee positions held | Nil

in other Companies

Name of Director Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh

Date of Birth 15t July 1947

Relationship  with  other | None

Director inter se

Date of Appointment 18™ March 2008

Expertise in specific | Managerial Qualities

functional area

Brief Profile He is a man with par excellence, high experience and a great team

leader. The Company is and will continue to benefit from his
distinctive managerial qualities along with his rich and varied
experience and exposures

No. of equity shares held in
the company

Nil

List of other companies in
which Directorships held

1.Alpen Stock Consulting Private Limited

2.Alpenstock Financial Services Private Limited

3.NTC Industries Limited

4.RDB Rasayans Ltd

5.Solar Unlimited (India) Private Limited

6.Tigerswan Vulnerability Management Services Private Limited

Committee positions held | Member in Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Nomination &
in RDB Realty & | Remuneration Committee

Infrastructure Limited

Committee positions held | Chairman in Nomination & Remuneration Committee, RDB Rasayans

in other Companies

Limited
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CIN : L16003WB2006PLC110039

Name of the Company : RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street, 1* Floor, Room No. 10, Kolkata-700001

Name of the members

Registered Address

E-mail id :

Folio No./DP Client ID

I/We, being the member(s) of ..........coooeiiiiiiiiiiiiii shares of the above Company, hereby appoint
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1 Ordinary Resolution to consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements,
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3 Ordinary Resolution to appoint a director in place of Mr. Sunder Lal Dugar, who retires by

rotation and being eligible, seeks re-appointment

Ordinary Resolution to appoint M/s. S.M. Daga & Co. as Auditors

pecial Business

Ordinary Resolution to appoint Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar as Women Director
Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mr. Waseem Javed Khan as Independent Director
Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha as Independent Director
Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mr. Om Prakash Rathi as Independent Director
Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh as Independent Director
0 Special Resolution to increase in borrowing limit of the Company
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Signed this.........ccocoveeiennen. day of .o.veviiiiiiiens 2014 Affix revenue
stamp
Signature of the member Signature of proxy
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.
ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICLUARS
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Promoted by Sri Sunder Lal Dugar, RDB Group started its journey as a real estate
construction company three decades ago.

Currently it's a name synonym with affordable residential and commercial construction
projects.

Headquartered in Kolkata, RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited enjoys a pan-India
presence in New Dehli, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai, Hyderabad, Guwahati, Jaipur, Surat,
Kharagpur, Haldia and Burdwan.

The Company is one of the few real estate companies to be accredited with the ISO
9001:2008 certification and is a prominent member of CREDAI Bengal.

RDBRIL'S PROMINENT RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES COMPRISE:

Regent Paradise, Guwahati, Assam A
Legend Bluehope, Hyderabad ‘
Legend Marigold, Hyderabad

Unique City, Jaipur, Rajasthan

Regent Crown, Burdwan, W.B.

Regent Jaya, Burdwan, W.B.

Regent City Shoppers, Howrah, W.B.

Regent Centre, Uttarpara, W.B.

Regent Heritage Mall, Kharagpur, W.B., among others.

*
RDBRIL'S PRESTIGIOUS GOVERNMENT COLLABORATIONS INCLUDE:
. All India Institute of Medical Science
® Assam Housing Board
® Burdwan (WB) Municipality
@ Gujrat Tourism Board Ve
@

Ministry of Defense




'WE MEET AT THE END OF ANOTHER CHALLENGING
YEAR OF YOUR COMPANY, WHICH HAS BEEN MOVING

AD CONFIDENTLY ON THE ROAD TO PROGRESS, '

;_PROSPERITY GROWTH, EXPANSION AND
DEVELOPMENT. WITH ITS FORWARD-LOOKING
:'VISION, YOUR COMPANY HAS BEEN GROWING
R KABLY WELL, SUCCESSFULLY ACHIEVING ITS
'VARIOUS TARGETS OVER THE PAST FOUR DECADES.

It is our diversified segmental presence which adds to our
sustainable performance. We continue to venture into new projects
targeting middle and low income audience. This ensures low
inventory and increased revenue, resulting in efficient working
capital base. Further, our continued presence in government projects
provides the necessary shield against industry slow down and
enhances our goodwill, which we expect to leverage in our projects.

Going ahead, we have some new projects which we expect to launch
in near future. Our strategic partnerships with Legend Group in
Hyderabad and Unique Group in Jaipur continue to solidify our
position as a Pan-India player.

I am extremely grateful to our Board of Directors, customers,
management team and shareholders to retain their faith and belief on
us. Looking forward for their same support and cooperation in future
too.

Sunder Lal Dugar
Chairman & Managing Director




A PHILANTHROPIC, DEEPLY CONSCIOUS OF HIS SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES,
SRI SUNDER LAL DUGAR FORMED SRI S.L. DUGAR CHARITABLE TRUST IN 2001 WITH
THE OBJECT OF CONTRIBUTING TO THE SOCIETY AT LARGE. THE TRUST IS
CONSTANTLY PARTICIPATING AND PLAYING A CONSTRUCTIVE ROLE IN
PROPAGATING LITERACY AND PROVIDING HEALTHCARE FACILITIES FOR THE NEEDY
AND UNDERPRIVILEGED.

INITIATIVES:

The Aryans School based at Kolkata, besides providing educational services to the employees of the
Company, also encourages and provides educational services to the underprivileged children.

Providing financial assistance to various organizations like Bodhna Ashram, a ray of hope for physically
and mentally challenged children at Rajarhat, Kolkata.

Interest free education Joan scheme in the name of ‘Kusum Sunder Lal Dugar Higher Education Fund’
provides support to the financially needy meritorious students for fulfilling their dream of higher education.

Providing donations towards creation of healthcare facilities to various healthcare centers like Lions Blood
Bank, Kolkata; Sri Jain Kalyan Sangh, Kolkata, Sri Visuddhanand Hospital, Kolkata, to name a few.

Organizing blood donation and free health and eye-check up camps at periodic intervals.
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Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 8"Annual Report on the business and operations of the

Company together with the audited accounts for the year ended 31" March 2014.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

A summary of consolidated financial results of the company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31" March

2014 is given below:

Consolidated Financial Performance

( Rs. in Lakhs )
[ Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2013-14 2012-13 |
Total Income 9809.58 12190.66
Less: Expenses 8674.46 10171.70
Profit before interest and depreciation 1135.12 2018.96
Less: a) Interest 455.32 591.15
b) Depreciation & Amortisation 97.62 77.58

Profit before taxation 582.18 1350.23
Less: - Provisions for current tax and deferred tax 207.06 374.12
Profit After Tax 375.12 976.11
Add: Share of Profit/ (Loss) in Associates {0.21) (0.15)
Less:- Minority Adjustment (16.03) (13.34)
Profit After Tax after minority adjustments 358.87 962.62
Add: Balance brought forward from last year 3891.67 3129.92

[ Balance available for appropriations 4250.55 4092.54
Less; Appropriations
a) Provision for proposed dividend on equity shares 172.83 172.83
b) Provision for dividend tax 29.37 28.04
c) Dividend distribution tax for earlier years 1.33 —
Balance carried to the Balance Sheet 404701 3891.67




A summary of standalone financial results for year ended 315t March 2014 is given below:

Stand - alone Financial Performance (Rs. in Lakhs )
Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2013 - 14 2012 - 13
Total Income 6264.29 10751.60
Less: Expenses 5782.67 9063.86
[ Profit before interest and depreciation 481.62 1786.74
Less: a) Interest 362.44 518.31
b) Depreciation 73.51 50.81
[ Profit before Taxation 45.67 1118.62
Less: - Provisions for current tax and deferred tax 23.62 295.55
Profit After Tax 22.05 823.07
Add: Balance brought forward from last year 3328.88 2706.68
Balance available for appropriations 3350.93 3529.75
Less: Appropriations
a) Provision for proposed dividend on equity shares 172.83 172.83
b) Provision for dividend tax 29.37 28.04
¢) Dividend distribution tax for earlier years 1.33 -
Balance carried to the Balance Sheet 3147.40 3328.88
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the year under review, your Company has executed and handed over possession of Residential Projects
covering an area of around 1,87,786 square feet. Presently your Company along-with its subsidiaries has 13
on-going projects at various stages of planning and development on the available land bank. This includes
housing projects, integrated townships, shopping malls and commercial complexes.

During the period under review, your company focused on improving productivity, reducing costs and utilized
its cash flows most effectively.

Your Company has not brought any changes in its accounting policies during the year under review.

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the overall performance during the year, your directors are pleased to recommend a final
dividend of Re. 1/- per equity share of Rs. 10 each (i.e. 10%) for the financial year ended 31" March, 2014,
which if approved will be paid to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 28"
August, 2014; with respect to the shares held in dematerialized form, it would be paid to members whose
names are furnished by the NSDL and CDSL as beneficial owners as on that date. The total dividend outgo for
the current year amounts to Rs. 202 Lacs (inclusive of dividend distribution tax).

DIRECTORS
The strength of Board of the company is 8, which includes 4 Independent Directors, 1 Non-executive Director,
1 Whole-time Director and 1 Chairman & Managing Director.

Mr. Waseem Javed Khan and Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar joined the Board of the Company with effect from 1%
June 2014 as Additional Directors. They will hold such office only upto the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The Company has received requisite notice in writing from a member proposing
appointment of Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar as Director liable to retire by rotation and for appointment of Mr.
Waseem Javed Khan as Independent Director of the Company for a term upto 31" March 2019, subject to the
approval of the members.
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In order to align the term of existing Independent Directors with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 28" May, 2014 has proposed the appointment of Sri Ravi
Prakash Pincha, Sri Mahendra Pratap Singh and Sri Om Prakash Rathi as Independent Directors of the
Company for a term upto 31* March 2019, subject to the approval of the members.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that
they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Sri Sunder Lal Dugar retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment.

The Board recommends the appointment of above directors with a view to avail their valuable advices and wise
counsel. A brief profile of the above Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment required under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement is given in the Notice of AGM.

Sri Surendra Kumar Parakh, Independent Director resigned from the Board w.e.f 01" June, 2014. The Board
places on record their high sense of appreciation for their valuable advices and guidance given during his
association with the Company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, is presented in separate section and forms part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code prescribed by SEBI and a detailed report on
Corporate Governance together with a certificate of compliance from the Statutory Auditors, as required by
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, forms a part of this Annual Report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
The CEO/ CFO certificate on the financial statements of the Company as required under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement forms part of this Annual Report.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company believes in best HR practices by providing its employees a world class working environment,
giving them equal opportunities to rise and grow. We continue to implement the best of HR policies so as to
ensure that talent retention is ensured at all levels. Employee relations continued to be cordial and harmonious
at all levels and in all divisions of the Company during the year. Presently your Company does not have any
employee falling within the scope of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies
(Particulars of the Employees) Rules, 1975.

HEALTH,SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Your Company has complied with all the applicable laws. The Company has been complying with relevant
laws and has been taking all necessary measures to protect the environment and maximize worker protection
and safety.



SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
AsonMarch 31, 2014, your Company has the following 11 subsidiaries:

Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited

Baron Suppliers Private Limited

Bhagwati Builders & Development Private Limited
Bhagwati Plastoworks Private Limited
Headman Mercantile Private Limited

Kasturi Tie-Up Private Limited

Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Rathi EssEn Finance Company Private Limited
RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited

10 RDB Realty Private Limited

11. Triton Commercial Private Limited

O 00 NON LB W

Pursuant to Accounting Standard AS-21 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Listing Agreement, Consolidated Financial Statements, which includes the financial information of the
subsidiaries, are enclosed and forms part of this Annual Report.

In compliance with the General Circular No. 2/2011 dated February 8" 2011, issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the Annual Reports of the subsidiary companies are not attached with this Report.

Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information will be made available to
the shareholders of the Company upon receipt of written request from them and the Annual Accounts of the
subsidiary companies will also be kept open for inspection by any shareholder of the Company at the registered
office of the Company and that of the subsidiary companies concerned between 10.30 a.m. and 1.30 p.m. on
any working day.

In compliance with the terms of the exemption granted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
a statement showing relevant details for the year ended 31" March, 2014 of the subsidiaries have been included
in the Consolidated Financial statements of the Company which forms part of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors' Responsibility Statement, setting out compliance with the accounting and financial reporting requirements specified
under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the financial statements, is furnished below and on behalf of the
Board of Directors, it is hereby confirmed:-

1. thatinthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;

2. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

3. that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4.  thatthe Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS

The Board, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, has proposed that M/s S M Daga & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory
Auditors, who retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible for re-appointment, have offered themselves for re-
appointment be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of fifth consecutive Annual
General Meeting (AGM), subject to ratification by members at every AGM held after the ensuing AGM. M/s S M Daga & Co. have
further confirmed that the said re-appointment will be in conformity with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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AUDITORS' OBSERVATION
There are no reservations, qualifications or adverse remarks contained in Auditors' Report attached to the
Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2014.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

During the year under review, the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any public deposit and has no
overdue or unclaimed public deposit, as defined under Section 58 (A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earning and outgo as
required under Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act,1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given in the annexure and forms part of this
Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere gratitude to the shareholders, bankers, business
associates, retailers, suppliers, customers, government and other regulatory agencies for their continued
support and faith in the Company. Your Directors are also happy to place on record their appreciation for the
whole-hearted co-operation, commitment and contribution made by all the employees and look forward to
their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Kglkata Sunder Lal Dugar
Date: 28" day of May, 2014 Chairman & Managing Director




ANNEKURE TO THE

DIRECTORS: REPORT

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 217(1)(E) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH THE
COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a) Energy Conservation Measures taken N.A.
b) Additional Investments and proposals, being
implemented for reduction of consumption of N.A.
energy

c) Impact of the measures at (a) or (b) above for

reduction of energy consumption and consequent N.A.
impact on the cost of production

d) Total Energy consumption and energy consumption
per unit of production

N.A.

w

| TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Research & Development (R & D) 2013 - 14 (Rs.) 2012 - 13 (Rs.)

a) Specific areas in which R & D carried out Nil Nil

b) Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D Nil Nil

C) Future plan of action Nil Nil

d) Expenditure on R & D
i) | Capital Expenditure Nil Nil
ii) | Recurring Expenditure Nil Nil

Total Nil Nil

Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of total Nil Nil

turnover

Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

1. Efforts in brief, made towards technology Nil

absorption, adaptation and innovation

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts Nil

3. In case of imported technology (imported during last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year),
following information may be furnished:

i) | Technology imported N.A.
ii) | Year of import N.A.
iii) | Has technology been fully absorbed? N.A.

iv) | If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons N.A.
there for and future plans of action

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
a) Total foreign exchange used and earned Nil

b) Initiatives taken to increase exports The Company does not have any export
activities

c) Development of new export markets for products and services Nil

d) Export Plans Nil
e) Total Foreign Exchange earned and used 2013 - 14 (Rs.) 2012 - 13 (Rs.)
i) | Foreign Exchange earned Nil Nil

ii) | Foreign Exchange used Nil Nil
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MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION AND/ANA
RERORT

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy had been suffering from lower growth and various structural weakmnesses as it entered
2013-14 and these continued throughout the fiscal year. Real GDP growth for 2013-14 18 estimated to be 4.9%
with industrial growth slipping to a paltry 0.7%.

Such a significant and sustained slowdown in growth over the last ten quarters has contributed to low business
confidence which, in turn, has put a dampener on private sector investment in infrastructure projects,
Moreover, the economy has been under serious fiscal pressure. The Government of india logged an average
fiscal deficit of 5.6% of GDP in the last 5 years (2008-09 to 2012-13) which was significantly higher than the
3.6% during previous five years (2003-04 to 2007-08).

INDIA'SINFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR

While the long term requirement for rapid infrastructure development in India remains a vital necesgsity, the
sector faces several challenges.

Apart from various structural problems that plague execution including a slow, almost paralyzed government
decision-making process, and practical issues with land acquisition as well as the challenges of dealing with
social and environmental constraints that arise while developing infrastructure projects, the sector is
fundamentally affected by a severe liquidity crunch and a financial squeeze.

Infrastructure financing in India has to work its way out of two fundamental problems before credit lines can
start to improve significantly. First, the system has to gradually rid itself of numerous excesses of the past
including aggressive bidding, weak and inexperienced sponsors, poor project planning, high leverage, weak
financial structures and revenue over estimation. Second, it has to deal with the constraints imposed by a harsh
external environment — such as a slowing economy, rising interest costs, difficult equity markets and policy
uncertainty.

More recently, there have been delays in awarding infrastructure projects on account of the run up to the
general elections in April-May 2014. One expects that after the new government assumes office, there will be
some clear direction and positive intent for this sector.

OPPORTUNITIES

The rising urban population is one of the key factors of growth far the sector. Increasing in education level and
rising jobs will drive the migration trend of urbanization. All this creates more demand for the real estate
sector. India's increasing per capita income, is translating into a greater investment opportunities. Going
ahead, availability of a range of financing options at affordable interest rates will only propel the demand for
real estate sector as a whole.




CHALLENGES

Despite plenty of opportunities and sector being important to growth of the country, it is plagued with
challenges plenty. Some of them highlighted as below:
. Rising inflation
MNon-availability of low cost of working capital
Delay in approvals before a project launch
Numerous statutory levels
Shortage of skilled manpower
Uncertainties surrounding land titles

STRENGTHS

Your Company continues to capitalize on the market opportunities by leveraging its key strengths. These
include:

1. Reputation: Enjoys higher recall and influences the buying decision of the customer. Strong
customer connect further results in higher realizations.

2. Execution: Possesses a successful track record of quality execution of projects with contemporary
architecture.

3. Soong cash flows: Has built a business model that ensures continuous cash flows from its
investment and development properties ensuring a steady cash flow even during the adverse
business cycles.

4. Significant leveraging opportunity: Follows prudent debt practice coupled with higher cash balance
which provides a significant leveraging opportunity for further expansions.

5. Transparency: Follows a strong culture of corporate governance and ensures transparency and high
levels of business ethics.

6. Highly qualified execution team: Employs experienced, capable and highly qualified design and
project management teams who oversee and execute all aspects of project development.

RISK AND CONCERNS

A big risk which the developers are facing is price risk. Real estate price cycles have the maximum impact on
the margins of the developers, because land costs account for a large portion of the constructed property, The
other risk to which the developers are exposed is demand risk which indicates the ahility to sell properties
based on location, brand, track record, quality and timelines of completion. Most real estate developers try to
address this risk by undertaking market surveys in order to assess the demand for their properties. There is
Finance Risk also. Low availability of funds coupled with high rate of interest is also a major risk for real estate
industry. Uncertain interest rates lead to uncertainty in the real estate market. This trend of rising interest rate
may dampen the growth rate of demand for housing units. Change in Government Policies including change in
Tax structure will also affect the Progress of the Real Estate Industry.

The lack of uniformity in the regulatory environment concerning the real estate, as also the availability of
quality manpower, and reliable databases on industry, are concerns that need to be addressed for attracting FDI
inflows in the industry

INTERNAL CONTROLS

Internal control is an integral part of the company’s corporate governance. Internal control at your Company
affects all the company's policies, processes, practices and organization models that help the company’s
management ensure that the Company business operations are conducted appropriately, ethically and in
accordance with legislation and other regulations.
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Company's Board of Directors, operative management, other personnel and internal audit take part. The
objective of internal control is to give reasonable assurance about the effectiveness and appropriateness of
operations, about the financial information, about the reliability of reporting, and of compliance with
legislation and other regulations.

In addition, management ensures that the company's assets are managed with due responsibility and that
financial reporting is appropriate. Internal control is part of your Company way of working and is carried out at
alllevelsin the organization.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company understands the value of a talented workforce and keeping this in mind, it has put various talent
retention policies in place. The Company has worked towards building a more effective organizational
structure across all its business verticals and creating a leadership pipeline. Project management, marketing
and execution divisions were strengthened with the inclusion of many experienced professionals both at the
senior management and middle management level. Active engagement of employees in the business, strong
enmployee oriented HR policies and competitive compensations have helped in enhancing the productivity of
the workforce.

Periodically, vanious training programs have been conducted to improve both their professional and personal
lives, thereby improving individual growth and achieving the organizational goals. As per recognized industry
standards, various safety and health measures have been initiated. The cordial mdustrial relations were
maintained during the year under review.

OUTLOOK

The Company expects to continue to identify pmdent land acquisition opportunities even as it intends to focus
on the timely completion of its projects.




SOUND CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES ARE GUIDED BY CULTURE,
CONSCIENCE AND MINDSET OF AN ORGANIZATION AND ARE BASED ON PRINCIPLES OF
OPENNESS, FAIRNESS, PROFESSIONALISM, TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY
WITH AN AIM TO BUILDING CONFIDENCE OF ITS VARIOUS STAKEHOLDERS AND
PAVING WAY FOR ITS LONG-TERM SUCCESS.. AT RDBRIL, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
IS DEFINED AS A SYSTEMATIC PROCESS BY WHICH COMPANIES ARE DIRECTED AND
CONTROLLED KEEPING IN MIND THE LONG TERM INTEREST OF ALL THEIR
STAKEHOLDERS. ACHIEVEMENT OF EXCELLENCE IN GOOD CORFPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRACTICES REQUIRES CONTINUOUS EFFORTS AND FOCUS ON ITS
RESOURCES, STRENGTHS AND STRATEGIES TOWARDS ENSURING FAIRNESS AND
TRANSPARENCY IN ALL ITS DEALINGS WITH ITS STAKEHOLDERS INCLUDING SOCIETY
AT LARGE. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE HAS INDEED ASSUMED GREATER
SIGNIFICANCE AS THE WORLD HAS MOVED TOWARDS CLOSER INTEGRATION AND
FREE TRADE.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company firmly believes that Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and ethical
business conduct. Your Company has a strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices and
endeavours to improve upon these aspects on an ongoing basis and adopts innovative approaches. The Board
of Directors of your Company is responsible for and committed to sound principles of Corporate Governance
in the Company. It has been enduring in its philosophy to enhance stakeholders' value and costomers'
satisfaction by consistently endeavaring to follow the best Corporate Governance practices. The Board plays a
critical role in oversesing how the management serves the short and long-term interests of shareholders and
other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we sirive to maintain an
effective, informed and independent Board. The Board updates its policies and guidelines from time to time to
address the changing need of the environment in which it operates and to effectively achieve the stated
objective of the Company.

2. BOARDOF DIRECTORS

In terms of the Corporate Governance policy, all statutory and other significant and material information are
placed beflore the Board (o enable it to discharge its respongibility of strategic supervision of the Company as
trustees to the shareholders. The Board of Directors (the Board’) along with ils commillees provides
leadership and guidance to the company’s management and direct supervises and controls the performance of
the company.

Composition

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformity with the Code of Corporate
Governance as per Clavse 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Board has an optimum combination of Executive
and Non-Executive Directors. There is one Chairman & Managing Director, one Whole-time Director and
four Non - Executive Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director on the Board. The Board
believes that the current size is appropriate, based on the Company's present activities.
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As on 31st March 2014, the composition of the Board is as follows:

Sri Sunder Lal Dugar W sanomi M s i 03 -
Sri Pradeep Kumar Pugalia | " pow 7 | Executive 01 -
Sri Ravi Prakash Pincha Director E"I:;:mﬁ 12 3 '[i:""‘h]a';'_“'nzijz )
$ti Om Prakash Rathi Director E“;‘:ﬁﬁ;"; 01 i
$¢i Mahiendee Pratap Singhi Director :‘;‘;d&:ﬁﬁ 01 .
sisinkoms |y | Nl |

The Board in its mezting held on 28th May 2014 has appointed Smi. Kusum Devi Dugar and Sri Waseem
Javed Khan as Additional Directors w.e.f 15t June 2014 and accepted resignation of S Surendra Kumar
Parakh w.e.f 15t June 2014,

*Excludes Directorships in Indian Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under
Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.
**Includes only Audit Committee and Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee of Public Companies.

MNone of the Directors hold Membership and/or Chairmanship of any Committee exceeding 10 Companies
and/or 5 Companies respectively as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Board meetings

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/business policy and strategy apart
from other Board business. The Board provides and evaluates the strategic direction of the Company,
management policies and their effectiveness and ensures thal the long term interests of the shareholders are
being served. The Board/Commitlee meetings are pre scheduled and a tentative date of Board and Committee
meetings 18 circulated to the Directors well in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedules. The agenda of
board and commuttee meetings, notes and explanatory statements are distributed well in advance to the
Directors to ensure meaningful participation in the mestings. Every Board member 15 frée to suggest items for
inclusion on the agenda. The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly results and other
agendas.



During the financial year ended 31st March 2014, six meetings of the Board were held as follows:

SLNo. | Date of the Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present
1 18042013 7 3
2 27/05/2013 7 6
5 08/08/2013 7 6
4 13/11/2013 7 5
5 14/11/2013 6 5
5] 140242014 4] 4

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting :

Ll No. of Board Meetings :mﬁm Mﬂ

Held During Attended
Directorship

Sri Sunder Lal Dugar f 5 Yes

Sri Ravi Prakash Pincha f 6 Yes

Sri Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 6 6 Yes

Sri Mahendra Pratap Singh fa i Yes

Sri Abhishek Satvanarayan Rathi 4 - No

Sri Om Prakash Rathi f 6 Yes

51 Surcndra Kumar Parakh* fi 5 Yes

* resigned from the Board w.e.f 1st June 2014
Board Support

The Company Secretary of the Company attends all the meetings of the Board and advises/assures the Board
on Compliance and Governance principles.

3. APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

As required under Clause 49{IVHG) of the Listing Agreement, the brief resume of Directors retiring
by rotation and seeking re-appointment 15 appended in the notice for convening the Annual General
Meeting.

4. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been
constituted to deal with specific areas / activities which concern the Company and need a closer
review. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board, to carry out clearly
defined roles. The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is
responsible for their action. The Minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the
Board for review.

The Board has established the following Committees:

A, Audit Committee
Audit Committee is a key element in the Corporate Governance process of an organization.
Effective Audit Committes can assist the Boards in discharge of their duties in respect of
integrity of the Company's financial reporting. The Audit Committee of the Company actsasa
link between the management, the statutory, internal and cost auditors and the Board of
Directors.
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Composition of the Audit Committee

The Committee’s composition and its terms of reference meet the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Sri Om Prakash Rathi | Non-Executive Independent Director Chairman
Sri Pradeep Kumar Pugalia Whole -Time Director Member
Sri Surendra Komar Parakh” Non-Executive Independent Director Member

* 5 Surendra Kumar Parakh resigned from the Committee w.e.f. 01,06.2014. The Board in its meeting
held on 28th May 2014 has inducted Sri Ravi Prakash Pincha as a Member of the Committee w.e.f.
01.06.2014.

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, inter alia, to:
# Investigate any matter within its terms of reference or in relation to the compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 or referred to it by the Board.
# Toseek any information it requires from any employee.
# Obtain legal or other independent professional advice and to secure the attendance of outsiders
with relevant experience and expertise, when considered necessary.
& Have full access to information contained in the records of the Company

The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:
a) Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and
credible.
b) Recommending the appointment/re-appointment and removal of statutory auditors,
internal auditors, cost auditors and fixation of their remuneration.
c) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors,
d) Reviewing with the management, the financial statements before submission to the
B-uard focusing primarily on;
Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (¢) of sub-section 3 of section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013 (clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act,
1956).

% Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

®  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by the

management.

@ Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of aundit
findings.

®  Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
slatements,

®  Disclosures of any related party ransactions.
@ Qualifications in the draft audit report.

e) Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval.

£} Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, right issue, preferential issue ete. ), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus’ notice
and the report submitted by the monitonng agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or righls issue and making appropriale recommendalions (o the
Board to take up steps in this matler,




g) Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory, internal and cost auditors,
and adequacy of the internal control systems.

h) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related
parties.

i) Scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments.

i) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.

k) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

] Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure, coverags and frequency of internal audit.

m) Reviewing reports of internal audit and discussion with internal auditors on any
significant findings and follow up there on.

n) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal aoditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irmegularity on a failure of internal control
systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

o) Reviewing with the management, external and internal auwditors, the adequacy of
internal control systems and the company's statement on the same, prior to endorsement
by the Board.

1)) Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature
and the scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

ql To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividend) and
creditors.

r} Toreview the functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism.

5) Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the Whole-time Finance Director or any other
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience & background etc. of the candidate.

L) Considering such other matters as may be required by the Board.

Details of Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the financial year 2013-14, four meetings of the Committee were held on 27.05.2013, 8.8.2013,
13.11.2013 and 14.02.2014. Details of members and their attendance at the meetings:

Name Position No. of Committee Meetings
- Held Attended
Sri Om Prakash Rathi Chairman 4 4
Sri Pradeep Kumar Pugalia Member 4 4
5ri Surendra Kumar Parakh Member 4 4

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company, inter alia recommends to the Board the
compensation terms of the Executive Directors and other senior management personnel.

The Committee was re-named by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 28th May, 2014 to align with
the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Committee's constitution and terms of
reference are in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.
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Compaosition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises only of the Independent Directors 56 Om Prakash
Rathi, Chairman, Sri Mahendra Pratap Singh and Sri Ravi Prakash Pincha, Members. The Company Secretary
of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee,

The Committee met three times during the financial year 2013-14 on 18.04.2013, 27.05.201 3 and 14.11.2013.

Details of members and their attendance at the meetings:

Sri Om Prakash Rathi Chairman 3 3
Sri Mahendra Pratap Singh Member 3 2
311 Abhishek Satyanaravan Rathi* Member 2 -
=11 Ravi Prakash Pincha ** Member 1 1

*Resigned from the Committee w.e.f. 13th November, 2013
**Inducted in the Committee w.e.f. 13th November, 2013

Terms of Reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following :

1. To identily persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the critera laid down and to recommend to the Board their
appointment and/ or removal;

2. Toformulate criteria for and carry out evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees;

4. Todevise a policy on Board diversity;

5. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by
any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

Remuneration policy

RDBRIL's remuneration strategy aims at attracting and retaining high-caliber talent. The remuneration policy
therefore, is a market-led and takes into account respective job profile and responsibility profile of individoals
to attract and retain quality talent and leverage performance significantly.

Details of Remuneration of the Directors for the financial vear ended 31st March, 2014 {Amount in Rs.)

Salary | andother | towards | bonus/ | Fees
' and/or other
i Funds
S[;r:.gsa: Ll Q.60,000/- 5,337/- B, 400/- Nil Nil 10,51,737/-
Sn Pradeep Kumar | - g 46 00q. Nil Nil Nil Nil | 9,00,000/-
Pugalia

No remuneration (including sitting fee) has been paid to the Non-Executive Directors in the financial year
2013-14, Except Sri Ravi Prakash Pincha, Sri Om Prakash Rathi and Smt. Kusum Devi Dugar, no other Non-
Executive Director holds any shares and/or convertible instruments in the Company and also they do not have
any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company. The Company has not granted any stock options
toits Directors.



C. Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company oversees the performance of the share transfer
agents and recommends measures to improve Shareholder's/Investor's service. The Committee specifically
looks into redressal of shareholders and investor grievances and approves the remat, sub-division, transfer,
transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The processing activities with respect to
requests received for share transfer are normally completed within 15 working days from the date of receipt of

such request.

The Committee was re-named on 28th May, 2014 to align with the requirements of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The composition and the terms of reference of the Committee meet with the
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Commilies comprises three members; two of them are Non-Executive and

Independent Directors.,

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2014, fourteen meetings of the Commitiee were held on
10.04.2013, 10.05.2013, 24.05,2013, 20.06.2013, 28.06.2013, 12.07.2013, 17.07.2013, 12.08.2013,
14.08.2013, 10.09.2013, 13.11,2013, 14.02.2014, 4.03.2014 and 29.03.2014.

Details of members and their attendance at the meetings:

Name Position No. of Commitiee Meetings
Sri Om Prakash Rathi Chairman 14 14
Sri Mahendra Pratap Singh Member 14 -
Sri Pradeep Kumar Pugalia Member 14 14
Details of sharecholders’ complaints
(a} Number of shareholders' complaints received during the year : Nil
{(b) Number of sharcholders’ complaints resolved during the year : Nil
(¢} Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of sharcholders  : Nil
(d) Number of complaints pending : Nil

The name, designation and address of the Compliance Officer are as under;
: Mrs. Satabdi Sen Gupta,Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
: Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street, 15t Floor, Room No. 10

MName and Designation
Address

Contacts
Email

Kolkata- 700 001

: (33-4450 0500V510
: satabdisengupta @ rdbindia.com
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5. DETAILS OF GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a. Details of Annual General Meetings

The date, time, venue and the special resolutions passed in the last three Annual General Meetings

are as under:-
Ym :mllw '
ended '
2012-13 ™ AGM Thursday 11.00 The Aryans School Nil
OR.08.2013 | AM. 149, B.T. Road,
Kolkata - 700058
2011-12 6% Wednesday | 11.30 Gyan Manch, 11, Nil
AUG.M. OR.08.2012 | AM. Pretoria Street,
Kolkata - 700071
2010-11 5% A.GM | Monday 10,00 Bharativa Bhasha Increase in the Limit for
19.09.2011 | AM. Panishad, Sitaram Inter Corporate Loans,
Seksaria Aunditorium, 4 | Investments and
Floor, 36A, Shakespeare | Guarantees u's 372A of
Sarani, Kolkata- 700017 | the Companies Act,
1956

b. Details of Extra Ordinary General Meetings

The date, time, venue and the resolutions passed in the Extra Ordinary General Meetings in
the preceding three years are as under:-

Year passed
tndsd
2013-14 None
2012-13 None
2011-12 Court Wednesday 05.00 Bharatiya Bhasha
Convened | 25.01.2012 P.M. Parishad, Sitaram Approval of  Scheme of
Meeting Seksaria Auditorium, | Amalgamation of Pincha
4 Floor, 36A, Home B uilders Private
Shakespeare Limited with RDB Realty
Sarani, Kolkata- & Infrastructure Limited
TO0017

c. Details of Postal Ballot
No Special Resolution was passed last year through postal ballot.

None of the business proposed to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General Meeting require
passing a resolution through postal ballot.



. Code of Conduet

The Company is consistently endeavoring to conduct its business in accordance with the highest standards of
business ethics and complying with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Company believes that a good
corporate governance structure would not only encourage value creation but also provide accountability and
control systems commensurate with the risks involved.

The Board of Directors have adopted the Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management (“the
Code™). A copy of the Code has been put on the Company's website www.rdbindia_com.

The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and the compliance of
the same has been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing Director is given
below.

Compliance with Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
DECLARATION

“1 hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management,
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management in respect
of financial year 2013-14."

Sunder Lal Dugar
Chairman & Managing Director

7. DISCLOSURES

a) Diisclosures on materially significant related party transactions

All contracts with our affiliates entered into during the said period have no potential conflict of
interests of the Company at large and are being camed out at an arm's length at fair market
value. There is no materially significant related party (ransactions entered 1.e. any transaction of
matenal nature, with its promoters, directors or the management or relatives etc, that may have
potential conflict with the mterest of the Company at large, other than in the normal course of
business. The transactions with related parties have been disclosed in Note No. 31 in Notes (o
the Accounts forming part of the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2014,

b} Statutory Compliances
The Company is regular in complying with the requirements of the regulatory authorities on the
matters relating to the capital market and no penalties / strnictures have been imposed on the
Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutlory authonty, during the last three
years,

c) Adoption of Mandatory and Non Mandatory Requirements as per Clause 49 of Listing
Agreement
The Company duly complied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the stock exchanges.

The Company has complied with the non-mandatory requirement of Clause 49 with regard to
the constitution of Nomination & Remuneration Committee.
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d) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
In preparation of Financial Statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The significant Accounting
Standards have been set out in the notes to Accounts of the Standalone Audited Accounts.

e) Subsidiary Monitoring Framework
All the subsidiaries of the Company are managed by their respective Boards having rights and
obligations to manage such companies in the best interest of their stakeholders. As the
Company holds the majority stake in most of its subsidiaries, the Company notes the workings
of its subsidiaries by following means:

1. Minutes of the Board Meetings of the Subsidiary Companies are placed before the
Board Meeting of the Company.
il The Audit Committee of the Company reviews the Financial Staterents, in particular

the investments made by the Subsidiary Companies.

) Management Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA)
MDA forms part of the Directors' Report and the same is attached separately in this Annual
Report.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company interacts with the Shareholders throngh the multiple channels of communication such as
publication of results, Annual Report and the Company's website. The Company also informs the Stock
Exchange in a prompt manner, all price sensitive and all other matters which in its opinion, are material and
relevant for the Shareholders.
(a) The quarterly financial results and annual audited financial results are generally published in
The Financial Express, Business Standard in English and Duranta Barta in Bengali.
(b) The quarterly financial results and annual audited financial results of the Company are sent to
BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
(©) The Company's financial results are also displayed in its website, www.rdbindia.com.
(d) In compliance of Clause 47(f) of the Listing Agreement, the Company has designated an e-mail
id as investors @rdbindia.com especially for its investors.
(e) The Company's website does not display any official news releases.
® No presentation was made to the institutional investors or to the analysts during the year under
review.
(g) Annmual Report containing, inter alia, Directors' Report, Auditors’ Report, Audited Annual
Accounts and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto.

9. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM THE AUDITORS
The statutory auditors have certified that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and the same is
annexed.

10. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

As per SEBI (Depositories & Participants) Regulation, 2003, certificate of Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit issued by a Practicing Company Secretary, confirming that the total issued capital of the Company is in
agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialised shares held
with NSDL and CDSL, is placed before the Board on a quarterly basis and also submitted to the stock
exchanges.




11. GENERALSHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Details of Annual General Meeting for Financial Year 2013-14

Date : | Friday, 5" September, 2014

Venue | The Aryans School, 149 B.T. Road, Kolkata-T00058

Time ;| 11.30 a.m.

Book closure date : | From Friday, 20" August, 2014 to Friday, 5" September, 201 4 (both days
inclusive)

Payment of Dividend | : | Dividend for the FY 2013-14 will be paid/dispatched between 10" September
2014 to 4™ October 2014

Transfer of Unclaimed amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

Pursuant to section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, dividends that are unpaid/unclaimed for a period of
seven years from the date they became due for payment are required to be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) administered by the Central Government. For the financial
year 2012-13 dividend had been declared on 08th August, 2013, and the unclaimed/unpaid dividend of 2012-
13 is due for transfer in [EPF as on 06th September, 2020,

Financial Calendar

Financial year: 1st April to 31st March

Financial Reporting for the year 20014-15

« on or before 14th August 2014 : First quarter (Un-audited)
« on or before 14th November 2014 Second quarter (Un-audited)
» on or before 14th February 2015 ¥ Third quarter {Un-andited)
on or before 30th May 2015 z Annual { Audited)
Listing on Stock Exchanges

The shares of the Company are listed in the [ollowing Stock Exchanges, namely

Name of the Stock Exchange Address of the Stock Exchange Stock Code
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited | 7, Lyons Range, Kolkata — 700 (01 28393
Website: www,cse-india.com
BSE Limited Phiroz Jeejabhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 533285
Mumbai - 400 001
Website: www bseindia.com

The listing fees for the financial year 2014-15 have been paid to the above Stock Exchanges.

Depositories
Name of the Depository Address of the Depository [ Website

National Securities Depository Limited | Trade World, Kamala Mills Compound, | www.nsdl.co.in

Lower Parel, Mumbai — 400 013

Central Depository Services {India) P ] Towers, 17" Floor, Dalal Street, Fort, | www.cdslindia.com
Limited Mumbai — 400 001
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The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to Company's securities under the
Depository system is INE245L01010. The fees to the depositories for the financial year 2014-15 have

been paid.

The Corporate Identity Number of the Company is L160603WB2006PLC110039.

Market Price Data

The monthly high and low share price data at the BSE Limited for the financial vear 2013-14:

Month Share Price Share Price BSE Sensex  |BSE Sensex (Low)|
(High) (Low) (High)
April-13 19.50 12.70 19,622.68 18,144.22
May-13 19.90 14.00 20,443.62 19,451.26
June-13 18.50 10.80 19,860.19 18.467.16
July-13 16.80 11.56 20,351.06 19,126.82
Auvg-13 14.60 11.60 19,569.20 17,448.71
Sept-13 14.40 12.10 20,739.69 18,166.17
Oct-13 13.85 12.45 21,205.44 19,264.72
Nov-13 13.60 12.00 21,321.53 20,137.67
Dec-13 13.70 12.50 21,483.74 20,568.70
Jan-14 15.22 12.40 21,409.66 20,343.78
Feb-14 14.20 12.44 21,140.51 19,963.12
Mar-14 13.98 10.55 22.467.21 20,920.98
Performance in comparison to broad based indices such as BSE Sensex, etc:
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Regisirar & Share Transfer Agents

M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited

D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B. Basu Road,

5th Floor, Kolkata - 700001

Phone No. 033-2234-3576, 2235-7270, 2235-7271
FaxNo.033-2215-6823

e-mail: nichetechpl @nichetechpl.com

Contact Person —5ri 5. Abbas (Sr. Manager — Systems)

Share Transfer System

The shares received in physical mode by the Company / RTA are transferred expeditiously provided the
documents are complete and shares under transfer are not under dispute. Confirmation in respect of the
request for dematerialization of shares is sentl to respective depositories — National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL)/ Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) within stipulated period.

Distribution of Shareholding by size as on 31st March, 2014

Range of Shares HH[ “mb“” I"f a1 -“‘]-“f”. No. of Shares | % of Shares
1 - 500 5188 B6.2224 6,99, 369 404635
501 - 1000 391 64983 328,545 19009
1001 — 5000 321 5.3349 742,181 4.2942
5001 — 10000 49 0.8144 3.51.740 2.0351
10001 — 50,000 T 0.6814 902,813 5.2236
50,001 — 1,00,000 14 0,237 9,309,371 5.4351
1,00,001 and above 13 0.2161 1.33,19,381 770646
Total 617 1WL00 1,72,83.400 100,040

Distribution of share holding by category as on 31st March, 2014

 Category Number of Shares % 10 Total

| Promoters and Promoter Group 1,27.87 657 73.988
Banks, Financial institutions etc. 2,500 0.014
Foreign Institutional Investors Nil Nil
Private Corporate Bodies 917,294 5,307
MEIs/ (M Bs 16576 .09
Clearing, Members 70,427 0.407
Indian Public 34,858,946 20,188
Total 1,72,83,400 100.00
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List of Top Ten Shareholders as on 315t March, 2014

5L "Name of the Sharcholde Ne. of Shares % of
No. Tamey ; ' held Shareholding

1 | BFM Industries Limited 3248600 18.796

2 | Ehatod Investrents And Finance Co. Lid. 2960625 17.130

3 | Vinod Dugar 2114423%+ 12.234

4 | Sheetal Dugar 1639882 0.488

3 | NTC Industries Lid. 1 260000 7.290

6 | Sunder Lal Dugar 687900* 3.980

7| Loka Properties Pvt, Ltd. 377100 2.182

8 | Ankur Constructions Pvt Lid. 375000 2.170

9 | Babita Kishangopal Bang 203500 1.277

10 | Tantia Financial Services Lid 124453 0.720

* inclodes 67200 shares held as Karta of Moti Lal Dugar (HUF)
*¥ inclodes 46400 shares held as Trustee of Rekha Benefit Trust
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Details of shares held by Directors as on 31st March, 2014

Sri Sunder Lal Dug 6,87,900* 3.980
S Ravi Prakash Pincha 5,600 0.032
Sri Om Prakash Rathi 1,700 0.010
Sri Mahendra Pratap Singh Nil Nil
Sri Pradeep Kumar Pugalia Nil Nil
Sri Surendra Kumar Parakh Nil Nil
Total 6,95,200 4.022

* includes 67200 shares held as Karta of Moti Lal Dugar (HUF)



Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity

Shares held in dematerialised and physical form as on 31st March, 2014:

Status of No. of % of Demat Status as on 31-03-2014
Dematerialisation Shares Total
Share

B Shares held in

Share held in NSDL | 11792564 | 68.23% NSDL

B Shares held in
CDSL
Share held in CDSL 5184646 | 30.00%

Shares held in
Physical form

Shares held in physical

306190 1.77%
form

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments

The Company has notissued any ADRs/GDRs/Warrants/Stock Options or any other convertible instruments.
Plant Location

The Company does not have any Manufacturing or Processing plant.

Address for correspondence

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited

Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street,

1st Floor, Room No. 10, Kolkata - 700001

Website: www.rdbindia.com
Email : secretarial @rdbindia.com
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To,
The Board of Directors,
RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited

We, Sunder Lal Dugar, Chairman & Managing Director, appointed in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Anil Kumar Apat, Chief Financial Officer, hereby certify to the Board that:

a)

b)

d)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28th day of May, 2014

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st
March, 2014 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year ended 31st March, 2014 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:

i there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting
during the year;

i, there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the period

iii.  there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and
the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited

Sunder Lal Dugar Anil Kumar Apat
Chairman & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer




CERTIFIGATE ON

CORPORATE
GOUERNANCE:
To,
The Members,
RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited

We have reviewed the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by RDB Realty & Infrastructure
Limited (the Company) for the year ended 315t March, 2014, as stipulated in revised Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Clause 49 of the
above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

On the basis of records maintained by the Company, we state that a5 on 31st March, 2014, there were no
investor grievances remaining pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company.

‘We lurther staie that such compliance is neither an assurance as (o the future viahility of the Company, nor the
elficiency or elfectveness with which the management has condocted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Kolkata For 5. M. DAGA & CO.
Date: 28th day of May, 2014 Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 3031 19E

Deepak Kumar Daga

(Partner)
Membership No. 059205
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TO THEMEMBERS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended, and also a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards under
the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responasibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.




Opinion

We report that, in our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according (o the explanations given o us,
the said financial statements read with notes give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2014,

(3] In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the profit for the year ended 3 1st March 2014,

and
c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the vear ended 315t March 2014.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Government of India in terms of
sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 of India (the "Act") and on the basis of such checks
of the books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we set out a statement on the matters specitied in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

1. a The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. In our opinion and as explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by
the management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a
substantial part of fixed assets has not been disposed off by the company during the

year.

z. a. The inventory of the company has been physically verified by the management at
regular intervals, In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have
substantially been confirmed by them.

b, In our opinion and according to the informations and explanations given o us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation o the size of the company and the nature of its
husiness.

-5 On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the
company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the book records of inventory were
not material in relation to the operations of the Company.

3. a. The company has granted loan to Nine (9) parties covered in the register maintained

under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during
the year was Rs. 38,41,22 413/- and the year end balance was Rs. 13,62.44 35(/-

b. In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the rate of interest and other
terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

c. The receipt of the principal amount and interest are regular.

d. The Company has taken unsecured loan from two (2) parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, The maximum amount
involved during the year was Rs, 15,78,78,514/- and the yea rend balance was Rs, NIL,

RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2013- 2014 | PAGE - 33



10.

11.

12.

13.

e. In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the rate of interest and other terms
and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

f. The Company has repaid the principal amount as stipulated and have been regular in the
repayment of interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness in internal have been noticed or reported.

a, In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, all the transactions
that need to be entered into a register in pursuance of section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
have been entered.

b. Transactions made in pursuance to section 301, have been entered at price with regard to the
prevailing market price.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public. Therefore the provisions of clause (vi) are not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion, the company has an intemnal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its
business.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies
(Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central Government under Section
209(1)(d) of the companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records
have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

a, According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company
examined by us, in our opinion, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the record examined by us, there
are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty
and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company does not have accumulated losses. Further, neither there was any cash loss in the
financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year. ]

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
examined by us, ip our opinion, the company has not granted any loans & advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special statue applicable to chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies are
notapplicable to the company.




14.  In our opinion and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the company is not
dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

15.  The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

16.  Inouropinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the term loan has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

17.  Based on the information and explanations given to us and an on overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, in our opinion, noe fund raised on short term basis have been used for long term
investment.

18. Based on the information and explanations given Lo us, in our opinion, the company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares o parties and companies covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Compames Act, 1956 during the year.

19.  The company does not have any debentures outstanding at any time during the year under audit and
hence question of creating security in respect thereof does not arise.

20.  TheCompany has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

21.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the company,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of these books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement are in agreement with
the Books of Account,

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

e, On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2014 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors are disqualified as
on 31st March 2014 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1)
of Section 274 of Companies Act, 1956.

For 5.M. Daga & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 303119E

Deepak Kumar Daga
11, Clive Row, Kolkata— 700001 { Partner)
The 28th day of May, 2014 Membership No., 059205
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Motes Mo - 1

SHARE CAPITAL

& Autkrrised Shere Cagritad

Wumiber of Hauity sharss _

I, Iswaed, subsczibed and paid-ep share capital ;

Nusshes of Bquity thares Ry paid =

1,783,400 (Previoes year 1,72,63,400) 172,834,000 1TLA4,000

&, Therights, preferencss & restrictions sttmching to shares ind restrictions oo distribution of dividend and repayment of capital
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par valae of Bs, 1 per ghare, Fach Sharcholder is cligible fior one yote, The
dividend proposed by the Board of Direciors i subject io the approval of sherehalders, except in case of interim dividend.

f. Detaila of sharcholders holding mare than 5% shares, with voting rights.

1 | BFM Indussrizs Lisnited 1,248,600 1RAD 3,348,500 1830
1 | Ehaied Tovesimenas & Finance Commany T lmited 2060 615 1713 2,960,625 1713
3 | Vizod Dugar
[ikn FSivickanl = AT, As Era Chuardbom o Yasbaabor Dragers §4 2,068.0718 1197 2,188,078 1266
¥ A Edividual = 30GE0T, A s (hueslies of YVesbsdbe| Dugic K0TS
4 | Eheetsd Tuigar 1,539 582 94T 1639862 949
T Endussring Lismiterd
£ {Parmaty Encem w BON Indesrios Lindind) 1, 2600000 T 1, 260,000 720




£) benne of the Skares are reserved for issee under opticas or contracts.

k) shares issoed for considerativa other then cash or bonus o shereholders or bought back from sherebholders. within the period of 5 years

tlrio

Purmzand io Scheme of Demeger (i) 2000 - L1 1,07, 50,0
Purssacd Lo Scheme of Amalgsmation {ii} * 2012 -13 £l B3 400

i3 107, 50,000 Shares wers issued im the FY I0-11 1o the Sharehalders of NTC Indestries Lul (Formesdy RDB Industres Lid ) in parsuance
of scheme of arrasgement lor demerger of Real Eamae Davisson of RDE Indusaries L. (Mow knows s NTC Industries Lad,)

i) A per the sehemne of smalgamuton (s the FY 12-13 of Pinchs Home Bidlders Privae Lindied (The Transferor Comgany) and
RODA Renlty & Infmserociure Limiied {The Transferee Company) a5 spproved by Hosoursble High Court at Calcunia, company has isswed
el B3, 400 Mos. of Shares in the sharehpbdems of ihe Pincha Home Builders Privaie Limited. in the matio 1:22 (Refer Noe No. 33)

As pef lagn Accomn
b} Gepegal Keserve g ;
s al the beginsing of the Pericd 196,909,337 6,001 D62
Add - Reserve arisiomg oul of Amalgamation (Reler Mote. 33) — 198,509,337 152, 018275 |98, 09, 337
S LTH HElence i Sumement of il |
As ai the beginming of the Pericd m.mm T, GEE 4462
Add - Prodid For the Period m B2, 306, 53R
T 352,975,000
Lsss - Appropriatinne
Proposed Equity Dividend 17,253,400 17,283 40}
Dhvidend Distribation Tax 2,607,314 2, B0, B0
Dhvidend Dastribation Tax for Earlier year EEH ---
TR AT
AS al the end of e Period 314,739,365 | J3T BHT =N
Motes Mo, - 3
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secursd Loans
From Hank :
Term Loan 48,000,100 -
Yehicle Loan 4,209,213 52299713 -
From (bhers
Term Loan 55,007,500 S =
Equipment Loan — 55,037,590 189,256 189,256
Unseoured Advanoe
Froen Real Estane Investor {fon imenest hearing) | 636304 _ o




Deprecistion Alkowance on Fined Assels 2026, 580
Expenses Disallowed ws 40 {a){ia)
Sub Total (A} 2,006 580 2,678 674
Diefermed Tux Assels on
Amalgamation Expenses [Rialer note No.33] 126326 391,326
Pravision for Grabaily 412745
Sub Total (B) 538,97 BO5 465
ieferred Tax (Assoish / Liabilicies (Met) (4-B) !EE /
Motes Mo - 5
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Suniry Depasics (Unsecured) 1,910,348 1,952,000
= i
HKotes Mo, - &
LONG TERM FROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits 561,225 540,857
J J’
Hotes Mo, - T
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Repayable an Demand
From Bankes ; Cver Diaft (Secumed] 18,752,791 359,241 460
For General Besiness Purpose
Rentn of Interest s Base Fate phis 1%
Oeamniew by the bormmwr, secured by way of charpe on bock debis,
sinck and mll ey CiTen asuets presem and fomee penainiseg o all
sontracts sler EFC busides of the company, coeperals guarantes of
subsidiary and personal guaranies of promoer md dirsoors.
Frum Other Than Baok (Usseomred)
a) Related Parties = £7,749,358
) Chibers mﬂ 352,269,451
L I ]
Hotes Mo, - 8 ;
TRADE PAYABLES
Paynble o Direcioms —_ oLy
Trade Payahles * ALSEEE 45 507303
* “Tee Crempary bn in with it eapt ir the appiteahiity o
The ks, Sl and Meadion Enterpiies Desslopiment Act, D000, &b oo de dele
of iaiy Balance Shewi Sp Compary har se merived sny comremmicsineg fom any of
s iugpliens reganbiog e weplicability of he At 1o Bers,
——EE ATINTA
Moies Mo, - 8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Manarities of Lang Term Debt iHefer Now o 31 35,420971 21074672
Enierest Accrued bt not Due oo Long Term Db M?gi M A8
Inieresi Accrued bot not Due on Shon Term Bormowings 18,934,751 ana
Advances from Cisstoeners 3125643505 461,212 556
Auvances from Dhers (66,717.250 B0555.912
Retention Money mmr 3,686,921
Cutstanding Statusary Payment TA1R18 11,762,225
Unclaimed Dividend™ A1 EpFEa]
* Themw 4 g ama dee aad cowtarding as om 1w March, 3078 o b creddied o
I Fobiaivn zmd Fuasal.




Botes Mo, - 10

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Iegome Tas 1,150,000 31,549,266

Propased Equiry Thvidend= 17,353,400 17,243 400

Dividessd Distribusion Tax® 2,957,314 2,503,800

Provision for Employee Benefits T4, 519 35,577
* The Hoared ol [ k irg, zubject in approead of vherchol der, of

dividend of R3. 100 per equiry shero of Ra. 1O eack, eggregating oo Re 20020 lakls
{Pewwican Ve Ba |00, agrrepasng Ba. J0AT Lakhy) iscluding deeidesl
Aerdaton me .

: el Yicai Yk ki 23 Yiar anid FxiE 23
Bshdings 1,718,350 - = wmeu0 | Taassr| Seiw — |  ameaner | rEeesew | 0vELTRE
Plani & Mackscras i 162,89 551 61K = WTIAT | AjEEeR] | ORI —|  EiSi0Ee| S| G0THA0H
Funitars & Fiatares 483,04 ITAM - E1175E 37,530 11,527 — MOEST 170001 166,00
Vehicle AT | 1nimme —| mEeNe | 57237 | 41esE —|  wseL s | 13637555 | SAOSESD
Compaiers 2,483 307 T = |  3,7AE0Td 200784 | 21858 - Rkl ] AT3,7H 1363

Hub Toal L30T A4ST | LLITEAOS e | TEZREMRL [ 1aTEM | 7088225 - mpwToes | enreigns | azessen

) Tntsngille Amsels
mm 1,133,152 ﬂa_:l.nl -— I,_:I-Dl,.l!lﬂ- !J'IB'.!]!_- 014483 —_ 1191 39T ITTAR 143250

ub Total umass | s | semme|  emses|  anae o v | 1s32se

i Caplial Work

In Progress s L4, 900 asa PR LL = asa - - 2,649,306 s

ks Ttad — | heam - a0 - - - =]  anns0s -
Previos: Y sTAI235E | aleaaR | 7R | s3As0s12 | 1406w | semines | amoasT | mannam | aa002sm




Ans A

Pariculsny st March 2014 315 March 2013
{Amount in Bs ) {Amount o Ra)
Mindes Mo, - 12
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trude Investments (il cos]
Al levestosent n Equity [nstrenvents
(1} lm Subsidiary Companies
Unquoted Fute Valus & R
Babubali Tie-uap Privane Limieed Ra, 10 1,00 1 (D {aki ] )] 101, (H00
Basrrn Sepplsers Privabe Limdied R=, 10 1000 10 CW M L0000 100,000
B.Hi,!iw-U Ruildera & Developmeni Privale Es. 00 27,300 12,920,000 7,200 12,990,000
Ehapwat Flasio Works Privae Limdied Rs, 10 S6LETD 11,357 400 Bl 11,257 a0
Hiadman Mercantile Privale Lisnited Ra. 10 1000 100, T [{aF e} L0, 100
Knstari Tie-up Privace Limiied Rs, 10 10K 10 EH0 {1,000 KL 00
EIVB Realy Privale Limiled * Ba, 10 6,223.200 62257020 6,223 200 62,257 R0
RO Legend Infrastrucure Priveie Limiied Bz, 10 1065, 1D 153,051 Ky 5065, 100 153,051 {0
R Construction Projecns Privas Limgied Hs, 10 1 RS54, 450 L4123 1,34 450 21,001,413
Hathi Ess En Finance Co. Privabe Limssied Bs, 10 125 T LAs0s 139,70 1,950,370
Trison Commercizl Priviie Limited Rs, 10 0, KM 1 DLCKRD LEL{KND [ARERY]
262947303 262,047,303
® Fusbier [vessmen smranied Fa NEL o N sheres (Ra. T2.57,000 o8 Moa of
2,33, 3000 gy Shars thot iecresss Holding Pecesiage s 61 33% wef, 2ha
Sepremniber, 2012 (Previomly Heling 553
(I} In Assoclates
Uniguated
Rimjhim Vanijyas Private Limited Hs, 10 5,000 50,000 5,000 0,000
5,000 50,000 5, AMI 50,000
Sub Total (1 + IT) = A 5000 262,947,503 BRI 262,997,303
- {Aumound in B} { Ao i Ba)
) Invesimenis in Ferinership Firms
Unigue ROB Realty T 24, 197, 508
Bisdl Deselegers 1,121,405 514,933
1,121 408 24,712,441
Tukul (A + B) %m | m
Aggregaie book cost of peguoted investmenis Rs JI1E, L niEk T4
Ad al A% ar
31s1 March, 2014 3isi March, 213
Ra. s,
Ddsclosures of firms in which company is Fariner
00314 01213
Hame of Pasinership Firm Taml Capiial Profis Sherng Taital Capiesl Prafit Sharing
(Bs.) Ratic (Ra.] Ratin
Bindi Developers
1 ROE Realty & Infrusinsciune Limmied 1,121 Al T5.00% 514,933 T5.00%
2 Nilesh Dayabhai Pasel 801,274 25.00% 545,177 35.00%
‘Total 1,52 G0 i 1 66l 110 M), 060
| Mannat Indra Projects Pvt. Limsied MA ™A 10000 A0 0
Z RDE Realty & Infrastnscoure Limted M.AL MAL 24,197 308 A5 00
3 Vibhashek Pal Singh LA ML {1 O2% 251 | K%
4 Kaushal Dugar N.A. MNA. 100K LO0%:
Total FENTTC ) T
Males Mo, - 13
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVVANCES
[Unsscured, Congidensd Uood)
Capital Advances 103,631,956 103,564 455
Share Application Mosey s Relmed Pamy &), 00,00 ALK, )
Sumdry Deposils 60,341,761 Bl B30 E6]
2BITITNT 2054317
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Por valustion refer note 26(0)

Wik kn Proges
Finlshodd G

I bakiwii balian) minl coidom] by ina bagpesai |

Moten Mo, - 15

IHADE RECEIVABRLE

{Unsecurnd, cosmldernd goad)
Diplsin cruisammd g Tonr i peviesd encesding sin monib
Chiher Debis

Baten Mo, - 16
CASILAND BANK RALANCES

Halanees wigh Renks

Cheyoes on hand
Cash on hand {As certilind by the managnmes:)

b Other Bk Halssces
Linpald 1ividesd
Pined Dinposits*
{*Plad pral il Hden il comdl Bl s woadiondt . o Campuay

Pindes Mo, - 1T
BHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
MH&H”
Losss io Kelaied Peries
L i Cifhery
Ceher Advances

b} Prafil f (Losx) from Parmership Firms
(Bt el Trmde Eneratesi)
Seb Total (A}

£ Chber Operming Inconme
Henial Incomne
loasren Rovcived
. [ Capsizl wich Parmership Fem®
- From Reisied Pamies.

e el T eale lireesme
Sub Teial (H)

Tt (A & )

00T EI5. 181 576
F1E7E. 506 7,06, B0
- -
T 540,531
LG Er | 268515408
—TT -
(AL e
150,000
— 1 J—C
TLEAETY 18218137
VT2 06
— S|  Se00sl _ 3owsn| IS
TR -
P 450,527 40
(RN e Feil 10,614,950
A5, 119,758 95,048,721
39206, 68% O 906
LRI 149, Tx1
58005, 726 | L 597 417
392 B HH2
347 ATH 734913
[ s [ LDAETNDIL
2YMETT 1654 630
53505 2 EI0. 896
0095, 008 JALm2
506,415 ALASSALE 3,479,435 35,471,343
| amoms _ wonsen




o o Asa Asat
Paniulan 30 Marsh 2014 i March 2013
{Amunt in R} [Amenmt in Rs.)
Hates Mo, - 2
OTHER INCOME
Profil oo Sale of Fixed Asseis saa 51,063
Liabilites advamces po lomper pavable writtes hack® - 2452 550
Miscellansous Incoms 61,700 Ta1,821
® i, of! Sarcdry bedmncon wrsien olf MU (Previces Yesr By, TL85.5940)
—— L, —
Nates Mo, - 21
COMETRUCTION ACTIVITY EXPENSES
Diirect Porchase Cost fior the Project 159, 7RG, 1RS 676,094, 138
Cost of Land and Development Charpes - 21, 20a 13
Conalruction and olher Malerials 57,169,630 151,594,658
Comtract Labour Charges 14,267,815 27417451
Cither Construction Expenses 16, 150,225 18277600
M FIEE e LI
Waork in Prognees E25, 181,576 1373469717
Less - Remam Back Projeci Expenses am 25, IBLETG ﬁ‘??lﬁ']'jlm G005 Tad 655
Fanisked Goods T 506, B0 183,524 500
Sub Total (A) | 802, TREGAS | BRI 3MS6
Clusing siock
Work in Progress TA5, 000,753 B2, 181 876
Finisled CGiooda 3,678,506 760, RO
Sub Total (B) | 25 | 902,TRRARS
Total (4 - B) B Y RN ET
Notes No. - 23
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXI'ENSE
Sixlamies, Wapges, Bonos, Exgraiis eic, fh M, G} 4 371,580
Siall Wellare Expenses 7739 265,448
Cantribution o Providend Fund 117,289 114,262
Geamiry 115,041 195,539
M— R
Motes Mo, - 24
FIMNANCE COSTS
[vleres] 36,744,895 51,831,223
Finance Charges | 2R3.025 2,221 486
Nokes No. - 25 57 BT RN
OTHER
AADMINISTEATIVE AND GENERAL EXFEMSES
Professiozal Crarges I 181,751 1,870,585
Postage, Telggraph & Telephoncs 426,417 Lk
Moior Vehicle Expenses G40 64 170,439
Haaes & Tanes 422434 135,387
E2 294,275 154,275
Travelling & Conveyanos Expenses 851,015 ATLA16
Insusrance 167,391 154,216
Electricity Fxpenses i, 5N GTE 615
Hepasr & Muinianance 1245759 H,330,730
Printing & Sistionary 370,360 A2 060
Miscellancous Expenses 1911252 1,400,226
Had Dishix e 535419
Audiiors Remmneracion
- Stabdlocy Auodil Fee 112,360 112360
- Tax Audit Fes R, 190 120,450 T (EH) 146,450
Sellimg, Distribwtion and (hber Exponses. 19,233,890 10, 169,924
Total FETREN B I6
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26. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tbe financial statemoents have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standerds votified, by
Ceotra] Govarnment 28 under Compenies (Accounting Standard) Rulex, 2006 (a3 amended) wh 211 (3C) of Companies Act
1956 snd the relevaot provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The fioancial statament has beed prepared unnder historical cost
cauveotion oo an accrual besis io accordance with Genernlly Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The accounting policies
have beco consistontly applicd by the company oxccpt otharwiss etated and aro consistent with thoae uscd in previcus yoar.

Allthe zsects and liabilitics have been classified 23 curront or von cument a8 par the Cowpeanyls normal operating cycls and
ather criteda set ont in Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of fipenclel statements i{n conformity with Indien GAAP requires pagsgement o make cstimetes apd
ssgumnptions  that affoct the balanccs of assots and lisbilites and disclovuwres relating to contingent lisbilitics ss st the Balance
Sheet date and amounts of income end expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include cootract costs expected
t0 be incurred to complete constuction coutrscts, provisian for doubtfo) debtx, income taxes and fomre ohligatiomx wmdar
cwployee fetirement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment adsing from
revisions made to the estimetes are included in the Statement of Profit and Loas o the year 1o which such revisions ere made.

C. REVENUE RECOGNTTION

8) Reveoue from own construction projects are recogmised on Percentage of campletion method Units for which agreement
for salc is oxccuted till roporiing datc arc ocosidored for it Revenue recognition starts when 20% of extimated  project cost
excluding land and macketing cost is incumed and 30% of consideration is received from party. Purther, nnits far which
Deed of Conveymnce I executed or possession ir given, revenue is recoguised to foll extent

b) Revegue from Joint Veptore Development Agreement upder work sharlng emapgements are recognised on the smme bagls
as simdlar to own comstruction projects independontly oxecuted by the company to tho cxtent of the companyls sharc in
joint venture.

c) Revenue from Comstruction Countracts arc recogniscd ou "Parcentage  of Completion Mcthod” measured by refacoce to the
survey of works done up to the reporting date end cextified by the clizot before finalisetion of projects accownts.

d) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of sexrvice tax, if any, pet of sales return.

¢) Revenue from services are recognised oo rendering of servicea to customers except otherwise stated.

f) Rental income from ssects is recognised for en accrual bagis except ip case where ultimsic collection is considered
doubtful.

8) Recntal Income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

b) Interest incoms is recogmised on time propartion bagis. Interest on delayed payment from customers is recognised when
realiscd

D. FIXED ASSETS
Pixed Assets, including those given on lease, are stated at cost less accnmulated depreciation and imopairment losses, if any.
Cost comprisos tho purchase price and any attributablo cost of bringing tho assct to its working condition for its intcoded use.

Software is capitaliscd, where it is expected to provids future cnduring economic benots.
Leaschold land upnder perpetual leece is pot amortised Lease bhold land other then on perpetnal lease is being amortised on
time proportion basis over their respective lesse periods.

E. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation aod Amortisation is provided on written down valne method at the rate¢ prescribed under Scbedule-XIV of the
Companica Act, 1956.

F. INVESTMENTS
Allinvestments are bifurcated into Non Current Investments snd Current Investments. Investments that are readily realisable
and intended to be held for not more than 2 year from the date of Balance Sheet are classified as Cumrent Investments. All
other investments are classified 88 Non Current Inmvestments. Cuorrent Investments are camried at lower of cost or fair market
value, determined onm an individual investrnent basis. Noo Current Investments are carried at cost Provigion for Diminution in
the value of Non Current Invegtments is made, only if such a diminution is other then temporery.




G, INVENTORIES

&) Fimished Goods: At bower of cost or net realissble value.

b Work-mn-Progress: AL lower of cost or nel realisable value.
Cost comgprises of cost of land amd development, mwierial cosi including matesinl lying ot respective  siles, constnaction
crpenses,  finamoe and adminlstraiive expenses  which contribme to being the Inveniory to thelr presend  bocation  amd
oonkition.
Provisien for ohsolescence in invemiories is made, wherever required,
Woark-in-progress-  Real Estape profects {iocloding land inventory): repressnts  cost mweurred norespect of unsold  area of
the real estnie development prgects or costs incurred on projects where revenae is b be recognised.
Work-in-progress- Contrechal: represcnis cost of work dome yet 1o be certfied / billed.

H. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash comprises cash on hand snd demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shom-term  balances  (with an original
marurity of theee monihs of leas from the dare of sequisiton), highly lguld iovesuments  thar are readily converiible isto known
amounts of cash and which are sehject o insignificant risk of changes in value,

L FOREIGN CURRENCY THANSACTION
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies  are reconled o the exchange rate prevailing at the date of pansactions  of that
npproximates the actanl mie ot the date of tmnsactions,
Exchanpe differences ariging oo forelgn exchange wanssctons senled during the year are recogniced o the satemesi of profic
anl 1oss for the periad,
Transactions which remain umseliled af the reponing dale and reporied ot mies prevailing as o reporting date and any
cachange gain / boss is recopnised in Stacement of Profic and Loss.

J. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i} Short tefm employee benefits: Shon werm employee bemelits soch as salaries, wages, bomus, expecied ocost of ex-gratia eac.
are recopnised o the pesiod inwhich the employee renders the relsied service.

i) Pos-employment benefiis
a) Defined Contributicn Flan: Employes benefits in the form of Employees  Sinte  Inssrance Corpomtion and  Providen
Fund are comsidered a5 defined contribuiben plan and the contributions are charped to the Sttement  of Profit and Loss
for the period when the comtributioos o the respective fumis are @ue
b} Defined Bepofii Plan: Emploves benefite [nothe form of Gramity is considered a5 defined benefit plan and are provided
for em the bagis of an independent  actuarial valuation, using the projecied wmit credil method, as & the Balanee Sheet
date: a5 per requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 20057 on “Employes Benefis™.
i) Actusrial gainafloases, i any, are immediaiely recogased i the Suement of Profic aod Loss_

K. BORROWING COSTS
Borowing costs thal are akirbutabde io the acquisition or constroction of qualifying assets  are capitalieed as part of the cost of
such asests, A qualifying asset s one thef necessarily tekes sobscantial  penicd of time 1o pes meady for ineoded e or sale
Uther bormwing cosls are recognised as an expense in the vear o which they are incurred

L. TAXATION

n) Cumment Toax: Cument tax is determined as the amoumt of mx payohle in respect of mxable income for the year in
accordance  with the provisions of ibe Income Tax Act, 1961, Minlmam Alemative Tax credit avallable wnder section | 13TB
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 will be sccoanted i the year in which the benefits are claimed,

b} Deferred Tax: Defemred tax is recognised sobject o copsideration of prudence on ihe basis of timing differences being the
differences  berween faxable income apd accounting income thet onginsie none period and are capable of reversal in one
g more  suhssquent p:ri.ud.'l. usimg the tax mbes apd lows thal have been emaciexl or subsiantizlly  esacied as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred e nsset i5 recopnised  and cwmied forward only o the exieni that there is reasonable
certainly Ut the agses will be realised n (uturs,

M. PROVISIONS/ICONTINGENCIES
A provision s recognised  for a present obligabion a1 s result of past events i i proboble that an owtflow of resoerces will be
required to selile the oblipation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions are determined based on
begl cstimare of the amountl required 10 seile the obligadon as al the Balsnce Shest date. Liabilides which are material asd
whose fulure outcome comnot be asceriained  with reasonable  certninty ore treated a3 condingent liability ond are disclosed by
wiy of noue.

N. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An mset s treabed o5 impaired when the carmying cosl of the same exceeds i3 recovemble  amount, Tmpairment s charged o
the Stmement of Profic and Loss in the year in which an assed is identified a5 impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior
accounting period is reversed if teere has been & changs in te estimare of the reooverable amount.
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27, Enrnings per share in acoordance with A5-20

Profit available for Bguity Shareholders (A) (Rs.) H2,306,538

Weighed average number of Equity Shares outsianding (B} (Mos.) 17,283,400 17,283, 4000

Eammings per equity share {Face valoe all s, 100- each) :

Basic & Diluted {A/B) (Rs.) 013 476
M. Construction Contracis sccordance with AS-7

{Amoum in Bs.)

tru:i revenue recogalsed during the yeas m

603.056,419

Contract Cost incusred and recognised profits for all the contracts. 365,165,850 672,934,598
Advances received 14,326,524 19,206,241
[hae from customer for contract work (Including Betsntion) 118,886,037 197.3140,700
Dhae oo suppliers for coptract woek 172206222 203, 787.596

29. Employec Diefined Benefits
#) Defined Coneribution Plans: The Company has recopnised an expense of Be. 1,17 Lacs (Previous Year RS, 114 Lacs)
terwiards the defined contribution pluns.

by Defined Benefii Plans:  As per actuarinl voluation s om March 31, 2004 and recognised in the finnncial satemens  in

{ Amaour in Rs.)

respect of Employes Banefit Schomes:

IV |Change in Fair Valwe of Assets

Plan Assels ot the Beginning of Period
Acguisiiion Adjustment

Expected Remm on Plan Assets
Aciual Company Contributions
Actoarial Gaind (Loss)

Benefit

ml IR LA B el B ==

N e i

1 135,900
2 Inlenest Cosd 117,548 106,080
3 Eapeceed Return on Plan Asscts " maa
4 Curtailment Cost' (Credig) - —
5 Setlemenl Cost! (Credil) o -
6 [Past Service Cost =sa e
7 Actuarial Losses/ {Gains) (138.419) (66441
: mployes expense recopnised in the Ststement of Profic & Loss 115,041 195,539
e :lmcnmudm“ﬂrmw"unhﬂmma
M A E | sabil [%' b OGO .._._.Ir'l- R AGOE A E -
1 humwmufmﬂudmnumm 1,335,744 1,276,434
2 Fair Value of Flan Asscts s T
3 Funded Status [Surplus! [Defieit)) (1,335,744) {1.276.434)
4 Unrecognised Past Service Cose Camma aaa
5 iability) recognised in Balance Sheet (L335744) | (1276434)
emdlp s L1 !-l'; iFd Ll T hiigatio ..- 8, d L s
1 Prescot Value of PBO at the Bepinning of Feriod (1,276434) {1.08B0H95}
2 Current Service Cost 135,912 155,900
3 lmberest Cos ]11'_5" 106,080
4 Curtailmen Cost' (Credin -
5 Bettlement Cost! (Credil) o e
6 Plan Amendmenis — —
T Acguisitions aa
B Actuarial Losses! {Gains) {nmlﬂ {66,441)
9 Benefil Payments Hﬂ-.'ﬂi} R
10 Present Value of PBO ar the End of Period : 1,276,434

Plan Assets ut the End of Period




The Eximates of furuse salary increases, congidesed in acmaral valessen takes scoount of inflaton, sendoring,
pramation and other relevant foctors such as supply omd demand in emplyyment market.

6 [Mscount rase is besed wpon the marke: yiclds available on Government Bonde at the accounting daie with a wom that
imatches with thar of Habilites

30, Segment Reporting
The Busipess of the company fall under 2 single sepment Le. "Development of Real Estate & Infrasruciuee™. e view of the
generd] classification notified by Central Government in exercise  of power conferred wh 211030C) of Companies  Act, 1956 for
company operatiog in o single segmemt, the disclosure requirement as per AS — 17 on Sepment Reportingl is not applicable o
the compamy. The Companyls bosiness 5 mamly concentrated o simblar geographical, polideal sand economics| conditons;
hemce disclosure for Geographical segment is also not nequined.

31. Helaied Party Hedlosures in aceordance with AS - 18§
{iy Enterprises where control exiss
(M) Bubsidinries:-

Bahubali Tie-Usp Private Limited

1 Triton Commercial Private Limited

2 [Baron Supgliers Privase Limited 8 Rathi Fss En Finance Co. Private Limited
3 |Hhagwati Buikders & Development Private Limited a Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
4 |Bhagwati Plasto Works Private Limited 10 RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limiteid
5 |Headman Mercantile Private Limited 11 RIVB Realty Private Limited

& |Kasturi Tie-Up Private Limised

1 |Bindi Developers 2 Unigue RDE Realty

{ii) Omher relaied parties with whom the company bad ranssctions
(&) Key Managemen Personnel & thelr relanives:-

1 |Suuiu]'..a.l[m;nr L‘h.llrrmmdhllm.ging[}kmlur

2 |Pru1.upﬂuﬂ-'h|§&lh Whole Thime Director

() Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel/Major ShareholdersTheir Relatives have Significant Influence: -

BFM Endwseries Limioed 4 Ranchbod Vanijya Privare Limited

1

2 |Hiumraj Cownodities Privase Limited 10 RD Deveon Private Limited

3 |Khatod Invessment & Finance Company Limited 1 Regent Fducation & Reserch Centre

4 Lok Propertics Privase Limited 12 |5.D. Infrastructare & Real Estate Private Limited
5 |Modak Vyapar Private Limited 13 |5amspa Expo Privase Limited

6  |NTC Industries Limited 14 Somani Estates Privaie Limised

7 |Pyramid Sales Private Limised 15 Veekay Apartments Privae Linsted

®  |MKN Investmen! Private Limiledl




{idi) Disclosure of ranssctions betwesn the Company and relajed pambes and the steme of cutstanding balances as on
11-Mar-2014 {noul Previous yesr igares have been given in bracks)

- : Amount in (Rs.)
sy | P [y | Mo [T
Intercst Incame {:::MJ Elﬂm : s f]ﬂﬁﬂ}ﬁ!}
Share of Profit Earned o GTJ::E = (=) =
Rand Paid m {:;, [._] {:J [:]
Rent Received o) — ] i (120,000
Lnterest Paid o) — ) o LT
Equity Share Purchase (1 257.000) = = - =
Directors] Remuneranon t:‘r 4:3 (:‘] [M: [:J
Unsecurcd Loan Recsived n = ) ) gﬁ"-ml;:::f]
Unsecured Loan Repaid ,-_:} .[:; ;:; 1:: :m]
Capital Introduced in Parmership Firm = S - o -
Refund of Capital by Partnership Firm - ﬂfmﬁ} - 2 -
Advance Received a; o i iy (61,000,000)
Rzfund of Advance Receives ';_-_.} {:J ,::] .[:;u {ﬁlm;:m
Loan Given T ) -} o | a8
ety Low Hiven @Wﬁa 31} = ) o) 2.000,000)
Closing Balance
il cM: ) ) (77,800 )
Receivable =) (— o o (532.958)
Advance Taken o e ] (=) ()
Share Application Money {m, = () ) ()
o (&i2831292) ) ) ) | areeas
Unsecured Loan Taken B . o — | (67.749.358)
lmvestment fﬁ,ﬂgj@} ml,';ﬂ .ﬂ} ;ﬂ% = =)

32, Ioothe opindon of the Board the Cumeni Assets, Losns and Advances e ood less than the swaed wvalwe if nzalissd  in ordimary
course  of business. The provision for all known linhilites is aequade and not in excess  of the amount measonebly  pecessary,
There Is oo contingent Hability excepl stated and infosmed by the Manzpement.



33, Drisclosure relating to Amalpamation as per A5-14

a) The schemi of amalgamation has iaken place berween Pischs Home Builders Prvate Limsied (the Transferor Company)
and RDVE Realty & Infrastructure Lid (the Transferee Company) both are desling in construction activities,

by  The Effective dste of Amalpamstion is 151 April, 2012,

) Pooling of inferest method of acoounting hes been wsed w neflect the amalgamation.

d) The scheme of nmalpamation of Pincha Home Builders Private Limited (the Transferor Company) and RDB Realty &
Infrastrucrure  Lid (the Transferee Company) has been approved by the Honowrsble High Cownt st Cabewiia. Hence, the
affect of amalgamation hkas been mcarporated in the books of accounls.

e} G4E3400 MNos. of Bguity Shares issued agalost 2947000 Moa. of Bquity Sheres of Pincha Home Builders Privabe Limited
in the ration 1:2.2.

f}  Met Assels Aquired amoanded B, 15,28, 18,2755

M. Condingeni Linhilifies:-
a) On pccouml of Gusrantes  Re 250624812 (Previows Year Re 20,00,18812%) issued by the companyls bankers to the
Comtraciee for projects under EPC Divishon.
b) Rs I207.50W- (Previows Year Rs 3207510} oo account of Service Tax collected from flat owners of Regent Enclave
and deposibed §o the credit of cendral government, Fint owners. filed & suil against company, claiming refund of Service Tax,

A5, The figures of Previous Year have been recasi, regrouped wherever considersd necessary.

For 8. M., DAGA & CO, Por and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountents
Firm Regd. No. 33119E

Sunder Ll Dugar Pradeep Kumar Pugalin
DEEPAE EUMAR DAGA Chairman and Maraging Direcior Whale Time Direcior
Partnes
Membership Mo, 059205
Kolkain Satalll Sen Gupla

The 25ih day of May 2014 Company Secreiary & Complisnce Officer




TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

We have audited the attached consolidated financial statements of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED and its subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as ‘the Group'), which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards under
the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act™) read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries and associates whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 4,29,75,49,920/- as at 31st March, 2014, total turnover and profit after tax of Rs. 34,35,56,764/-
and Rs.3,54,09,802/- respectively for the year ended on that date. These financial statements have been andited
by other auditors whose reports have been fumished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of these subsidiaries and associates is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Standard 21-“Consolidated financial Statements”, and Accounting Standard
23 - “Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” notified by the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and on the basis of the separate audited financial statements
of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited, its subsidiaries and associates included in the consolidated financial
statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.,

Opinion

We report that
1, We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

3. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss are in agreement with the Books of Account.

4. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the Accounting Standards under the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with General Circular
15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

o In our opinion and according (o the explanations given tous none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act,
1956,

6. Omn the basis of the information and explanations given to 0s and on consideration of the separate audit
reports on individual audited financial statements of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited, its
aforesaid subsidiaries and associates in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
March, 2014,

b) In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss of the Profit of the Group for the year
ended 31st March, 2014,

c) In the case of the Consoclidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year
ended 31st March, 2014.

For 5. M. Daga & Co,
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 3031 19E

Deepak Kumar Daga
11, Clive Row, Kolkata— 700001 {Partner)
The 28th day of May, 2014 Membership No. 059205
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CONSOLIDATED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT:

FOR THE VEAR ENDED! 31s1iMARERf2010S
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THEVEAR ENOED 31ST MARCH 2012
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1AL STATEM

ENiTE

A Ak
_ {Amunt &= Ra. ) Amaunt in B, }
Botes No.- 1
HELARE CAFTTAL
. Asshorised Share Caoiiel
Marmber of ey shans
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M, DL Sele o E
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: aqual monthly maislments of  [The applicable ros ol
For soquisiton of Chll Consmeotion Asseis agsaie hypothecagon of ass=s Bs. 181 Laca (incl Iscorest) Fga e 2,363 066 _
F stting: G 1100, 13 e ples 4.T5%
ending oo W07 16
Laxn & reprnable in 36 agusl
momdy insalimeses of B3 20
Sewared by way of charge o Vhicls tas {lncl. mﬂ]-m;mlfu:;"um-_;“ 4320213 =
05 06, | 3 ol sl wrestaallismen
falling due om 0408, 14
Seczured - Loan from (Hher
The Luan s Repayuble in 15
Sorshly Intstalmers of B, The appleable me of
0.oh Locs (Including imerest)  ||inerost in 1 1504 e L, 63
each whrting fom 1507.11.
The Loan is Repayable in 23
Lean lor aoquisition of Egupment, hypothecaned sguinsi related Mordhly Tnstalments of B The epphcable mie of
ajuenenl D.thmlmﬁ} Jimeres & 16% 11150 »LO0
marting from L1202
Lasan s Repayabie in 23
Mukly irstslimesis of
R |06 lacs &k Rufl 85 faca |12 EPPEcble mie of — 149,256
{includmg interrsi) fimesrew is 11.91%

starimg from 00106, 12,




Depreciston Allowmce on Pixed Asseis
Esperecs Disaliowerl whs 40 (a)
Suly Tolal (&)
Diefprmod Thn Assels pn
Ameil parmation Expesses Rels Row b, 331
Prowision [or Gramity
Suls Toral (H)

AL

Diwferred Tax [ Assels) { Liabiliths (MNel) [A-H)

Nabes Na, - 5

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Litpecured

Advance Againsi Froperties

Semlbry Depomils

Hages M - §

LG TERM PROVIEIDNS
Provition fof Bmployes Benelils

Dobes g =7

HIORT TERM BORROWINGS
e payahile non Demuamd
Erom Benks : Creer Dvalh {Secured)
Auls Hasles
For (owcnil Buseci Porpos:
Rma iof Towtredl | Fsis Rea ples 1%

Tidarwras by dha hveroiear, sacamd by sy of charge ok bkt Setw, unct asd all sfwm
orrenl pds peoen e jag iz sl wrder EFY: Iike
dorepah, (orpeile guebekes ol SRR Y el peeieial iaeeies of plorsser el
dimeyr

Erom Cutier Then Bk (Usiecuned}
2 Belated Pacties
b Chihers

Makes Mo, - §

THADE P4 YARLES
Payskle o DHrecus
Trade Payahles *
= Tha Coeguny o i ik FF 0 B T al "“Tha
M, Sorall aned biodrm E [ Acl M0E", fs owthe duiz of s Baleses
St (e Commpary il (0 b 0y cononme kicadions from ma off i Sappdiss regandiog
the applicabdly of ha At b cdwma.

[inges Mg, - %

OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES
Cerrem Mamrines of Long Tenm Deta
Inicrest Ascrued bt moi Do on long Tem Debe
Imiesest Aecmied ol sol D on Shint Term Deld
Advances from Cusiomen
Aubvances from Dibery
Heenivon Moasy
Chitstemling Statuiiory Payment
Unelmimed [Mldend*

* Thetre 16 e o] dws and onpanding mi om 36 Nk, 0180 be cmdied 1 i
Edscwize and Froseconn Pond,

47,276,180

B335

1875391

061
40718224

54, 25T 108

33420871

[ LT
18,934,.75]
LT ATI006
AT 062250
10545 802

S

T

378,

91,336
o 14,138

2,575,202

B0, G565

199, TiH,000
|B.542.BE5

30241 60

75,558,274
59R, 374,710

e AL TR,

1,80
8, TYS ET

e T

2,100,672
633,230

2103 652,573
4HUATIRNL
I B0 706

1T AIB 638
372,588




SHORT TERM FROVISIONS
Tncome Tax 39,799 856
Prapased Egsity Dividend* 17,253 400
Dividead Disributica Taz® 577,314 2,807 00
Pravision for Employes Brenefils 'ﬂ:t.:ﬁi TI55TT

* The Beard of Itrector bas recommesdes, sebpect bo agproeal of sharchaideny, of @vudend off
B, 1001 per acquity whare of R, 10 gach, aggrepetizg ic Kx 20020 leki {Previoue Year B
| szrrageiing Be 0007 Lakhpi ins kidia g dividersd Seribamon s,

Auscis Lt Aguil Dhpizg ke Dhxng the Xlai Meflarrh Sk Misch e Vew | Thisisgthe | Jisi March 3w March i March

Pk ead Yeas e e Near il 4 M3
Tusgihile Assets
Laras REES L) 474,080 — = AT A AT HE

Buikkngs * AT, TR a0

FElnd

Rimjhim Vanijya Privaie Limsaf® R, 11k 5000 LI4TOET RELL LIS, LW
) Onhers ) ! :

Kunj Private Limised Rs. 10 40,000 80000 #1000 B0, 000
Manavata ¥ yapass Private |insied Rs. 10 0,000 100,00 S0 i, 000
Persi Fashios Privete Limitsd R, 10 GO0 1E0.000 L0 ELTeer

Tatal (A + B =1 185,000 [N RS, 00 1455190
; 061

(I Invesiments in the Caplial of Parinership Firms

Unique ROA Really = 4,197,508
= 24,197,508
() I Cribvers
Mational Savings Certificate 1203 IS

‘Twdnl {1 + 11 + KT}

Unigue RO Realty (Ceased Parzership Firm w.ef. 01-Apr-13) -
I Marna Tnfrs Projects P, Llmsied EE& KA 100MM} A%, 0%
1  RDB Realty & Infrastroctar Limited - HA L 24,197,508 49.00%
1 Vihhishek Pal Singh MA NA 10,013 351y 100
4 Kasshal Dugar i Na | N 10,000 1.00%




For valuaticn refer note 26(0)
Wark in Progress
Femished Goods
A taken vabee arad pertificd by tunigzes)

Pubes Mo, - 15

TRADE RECHIVARLE
(Ulnsecured, consldersd good)

Diedits oulsanding for  perind paceeding six mosths
‘Oiher Debis

Motes Mo, - 16
CASH AND BANK BALANCESR
B Cosh e Cach Egivalenis ©
Balonces with Banks
Chegques on hasd
Cash on hisnd (As certilied by the manapement}

b Uther Beei Balanees .
Uinpasd Devidend
Fined Deposit Accouss
{Pinsiges] wich mapective. Tiank mganei crosd Baci|sses walie by the Company)

Mobes Mo, - 17
BHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecarad, cnmsidersd good)
Lo 1o Relaled Parties
Logns in Cihiers

Chher Advano:s

Balance wilh Revenue Ausharities
Preped Expenses

120,487,146
512,109,487

3,505,043,351
506, 11'5_‘._!“

4,501,635
402,729,434

54,730,191

7,886,136
123,772,934

LRFS]

28, 109, 556

a1 7, 79D

72,586
33,338,846

L5580
513616587
40,442

e ENTL,

3,703,004, 158
149,576 463

e SIS,

12,085, TEE

13, 7TH0.A432

e,

154 BOT. 042
1 105,055
12, 745,400

il SO0, G
e, 134




Sokb Toeal (A}

Reninl Income

Imerest Received
- O Cagoite] with Partnerséap Firm®
= From Relaied Pames

{*han et Tewds Imeesimmd)
Suh Tednl (I}

Todal (A + B)
Moles Mo, - 20
OTHER IN
Profil on Sale of Fined Asacte
Liahilities' advances so Jonger payable writien back®
Mizcellnpeous Incoms
* M of sy balisoss wvnes afT Is KT (Pevisas Vear Be 12B53040 5

Imterest oo Project Loan®
Professionel Charges.
Ciher Comstruction Expesaes

‘hﬂmpﬂﬂi—ﬂiﬁlrﬂﬂpﬂhmwhﬁrﬂhﬂ'
ry iz weih, AS-16 - By Coun”,

Sohb Total (A}
Clasing stock
Conscructics Work |n Progress
Frvia b Cocadn
Soh Tednl (B}
Todal (& - B}

32,138,264

1,593,554
14, 200,877
4,101,734

1,173,461 517
THIATS
L, o, G

1,175,275,382

L0501, T8S

20458, 000

—_— 51,163
103,308 2475512
6,665,353 1,277,073
369,786,185 676,096,136
Z2ATLISD 58,837,121
250,438,381 524,194,018
2,982,350 7,963,083
130,438,730 13911743
- -l
- 3,609,007 626
ARSTAOTHIE  GTT6TSO61 | 3000832564
TH606,800 2TR.B10,663
3,383,943,351 3,785,038, F 5
0621934 t




Hples Mo, - 33
EMPLOYEE BENEFTTS EXPENSE
Salarics, Wapes, Bunus, Exgratia cig, 17.480,758 13,540 555
Snaff Welfere Expesses 277,309 B ASE
Comcibution 1o Provided Fund 117,249 114,262
Ciralusty 115,041 195,539
LN I T AT
Moles Mo, - 34
FIMANCE COSTS
Inigzest 45,531,075 55 115,267
Fanarce Charges 1,562,863 L1456
-7 T Y57
Narbes Moy - 25
OTHER EXPENSES _
Professionzl Charges 1218441 19722 265
Posstage, Telograph & Trelephones 763,755 65TE1T
Motoe Vehicle Expenses 649,764 40K 176
Rales & Taxes 9,799,054 3007
Renl 803,108 196,243
Travelling & Conveysrce Hxpenses REH,TEL 4 AT
Insurance 212650 T GEY
Electricity Expenses 646,943 615
Repeir & Mainianancs 3208662 10,070, 10k
Printing & Stationary 424,141 454,807
Dunation 1,500,000 130,351
Mliscellansras Eagenses 2,644,225 1925134
Bad Diebas § Advence Writen OFf —_ STL16T
Audivors Remmeration | :
- ftatutery Audil Fes FMAT 30,332
- Tax Audiz Fes 45,560 W0a22 34,350 a5z
Selfing, Distribution and Cher Expenses 30,376,355 16,721, 556
0 MED NS




4. SIGMIFICANT ACOOLUNTING POLICIES

I PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The Copsolidsird Financisl Statersents itclade the financial satemepts of RDB Realty & Infrasnscvare Limeted, the parest company, aad
it pubsidiarize (Refer Mote Mo, 26(IT1A) (collzctively refered o as Groap) on the following Basis
A. The Consolidated Piesncial Stasemests kwve beea prepared In accordance with Accoapting Standard - 21 on "Conaolidased Piesncial

Sutements”, and Accoenting Standerd - 23 oo ‘Accounting  for Investmests i Associstes in Consolideted Finascis] Statensents’
notified by the Centre] Govemment as Companics (Accousting Stndends), Ruales 2006, in cxercise of powers conferred i 2 10300 of
Comparies Ast, 1956,

B. The finaesial sistement of the pareat compary snd i sobedinries ere combsned on & Line by Hne bais by adding inpether the book
values of like itemd of sisets, linbilities, income aad expenied after adjustments / climipstion of ioter-company trasssctions, balances
iecluding narealized profit cte.

C. The sarplusideficit of cosl of mvestment i the scbeidisyy over the proporiionate shere o equity of subeldissy =5 ai the das of

investment iv recognised s goodwillf capital reserve.

Capatal Beserve (azt of goodwill) arising out of corsolidation v sated &2 cost.

Minoriy imterear in the net ssscts of consnlidesed subsidaries congsis of:

iy The srewmant of equity storibetablbe to mivertics at the date on which the controd in & subsidisry is tranaferred; and

i) Minorithes dhare of movemens m eqaity since the dede the prrent-subhsidieny relafionabip came into erisence,

F. The Comsolideted Financial Stsiesents are prepared oring uniform sccmanting policies for like tranesctions snd ather evends in gimiler
circumsiances and are presenied in the same masner =5 (e pasenl companys  sbmdslone financisl stsierenis. However, no effest in
respect of differen: method of charging depreciasion by venoos sobedinrizs, other than the method sdopled by pareni company, has
been conaldesed.

3, The fnancial stetemesits of the enfities used for the purpose of consolidation are drown op to the same repocting date s that of the
paresi company Le. 31 March, 3014,

me

I} BASIS OF FRESENTATION
A, The avbaldisrics (which alongwith RDB Realoy & Infrastrocmre Limdted, the parest company, constipaie the Group) considered in
preparation of these conpoliduted fnansial statements g

8L¥a, Nemx i orweenytin ikimsam o]
1 Bakmbull Tie-Up Privaie Limlied Indis 10000 S0L00
1 Berun Suppkiers Privats Linmited Lndl 100,00 000
3 Bhagwasi Buildars & Developmest Private Limiisd Indin 100.00 10000
4 Bhagwasi Plasio Works Private Limited ol 500 51.00
5 Hieadman Mercantile Privats Limited tndis 100,00 100,00
5 Kasturi Tie- U Private Limited Tndtin 100.00 100.00
7 Trition Commmercial Privads Linsitod Indis 100.00 100,00
f Hacsd Fas B Pinence Co. Prdvaiz Lisi=d Tndis 10000 1000
3 By Comsrection Pevjocts Provat Limitre Lodl 100,00 000
1 DB Legssd Infrustructure Privass Limied Indln .00 5100
1 :'m Indis 7500 T5.00
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B. The Group Astoeiabes ane:

1 Rimjhim Banijya Private Limied Indiz L1} i)

. Moses o these Consolidated Financial Staiemenis are imiended to serve as 0 means of informative disclosare and paide o bester
undergtanding of the comolidated positson of the Growp. Recognising, thds purpose, only such potes from the Individual financial
slztements are dischosed which fairly present the required disclosures,

I, The subsidiagies of the parent Company are ihose enfities i which the parent company directly or indirectly owns more than one half
aof the voting power or otherwiss hes power o exesciss coatrod over the compositien of the Board of Directors’ Governing Body of
such emlities,

E. The finoncinl statemznts of subsidiaries are consolidated from the dote on which the control is ransferred io the Parent Company,

[ OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

These are set owl ander “Sipnificamt Accountinp Pollcdes” as given in the noles o the sceounts in the siand alone finsncisl stsiemenis of
parent company and ils subsidiares.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial stsesments kave been prepaned 1© comply moall the material sspecis with Acoounting Standasds ostified by Central
Crrvernment ns Companies (Accounting Standand) Rules, 2006 (a5 pmemded) in exercise of power conferred wis 211 (3C) of Companies
Act, 1936 and the melevant provisions of the Companbes Act, 1956, The financlal staemens hos been prepered under historical cost
convention on an accraal hasig in accontance with Genemlly Accepted Accounting Principies (GAAP). The sccounting pedicies have been
consisiently applied by ibe company except otherwise staied and are conaisient with thoss wsed in previous year,

All the aseets and linhilities have been classified as curment or noo current &5 per the Companys normonl operating cycle and other oriterin set
ot in Schedule VI o the Companies Act, 1956

LUSE (F ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements (o conformity with Indian GAAP reguites management 10 make cstimsies amd assumpiions thai
affects the balances of assels and lishilities and dischosures relaling io contingent labilities as al the Balance Sheel date and amounts of
income and expenses duning the year. Examples of such estimnies inclode contract costs expecied to be incurred o compleie constmiction
contracls, provisson for doubtful debis, inooems mxes and futuse abligations under employse remement benefil plans. Aciual resulis could
differ from these estimates. The effects of adjusiment arising from revisions made to the estimates are included in the Staement of Profit
amd Loss in the year in wikch soch reviglons are matessalised.

. REVEMUE RECOGNITION

n) Revenue from oem consiruction projects are recognised on Percentage of completon method, Units for which agreement for sale is
cxecuied dil repoming dsie are comsidesed for iU Bevense recopnition siars when 20% of estimated project cost excleding land and
marketing cost is incummed and 3% of consideralion is received from party. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed
OF PUasESEIoNn I8 Ziven, revenus is recognised o full exens,

b} Revenue from beist Venture Development Agreemient under work sharing srangaments are recogrized on the same basis as similar w
AT construction projects independently executed by the company o the extent of the companys share in joint vemtane,

¢) Revenue from Constroction Cootracts spe recogmised on “Penceniage af Completion Metlsod” nssssisred by relerence o te survey of
works done up io the reporting date end certified by the cliznt before finalisation of projects accounts.

d}y Revenue from services are recogniced on rendecing of servioes 1o custimen excepl otheralse stamd.

&) Rentz] income from essets is recognized for on accnial basis excepl in case where ultimate collection is considersd doubiful.

fy Inberest income & recognissd on dme proponion basis. Imecest on delayved payment from costomers i recognised when realised

£} Real Esinte: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if any, net of sales reum,
h} Renisl Income: Fental ncome |3 exclusive of servios .

. FIXED ASSETS

Fimed Assers, ncluding Usose given on bease, are staped &1 cosl bess accumalated depreciaton and imparment bsses, i any. Cost eomprises
the purchase price and amy stirihuinble cost of bringing the assed to its working condition for its intended use.

Software s capilalized, where il is eapected o provide fuiure enduring economic benefiis,
Lensehold land under perpetusl lesse (8 not amonized. Lease hold land other then on perpeiual leass is being amortized on time propordon
hasis gver their respective lense periods.




E. DEFRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciotion and Amorisstion is provided on writien down value method at the mies prescribed ender Schedule-XTV of the Companies
Act, 1956

F. INVESTMENTS
All investmenis are bifurcated into Non Cument Investments and Current Invesiments, Investments that are readily realisable and intended
1o b heldd for pol mone than a yesr from e date of Balance Sheet ane clasgified as Coreal Investpents. All oteer immvestments are ¢lagsifisd
as Mon Current Iovestments, Currend Investments are cammied at lower of cost or fair market value, determined on an individual investmen
basis. Non Current Invesiments are camed al cogl. Provision for Diminution in the value of Mon Correst Invesiments is macde, omly if such a
dimination is other than iemporary.

G. INVENTORIES
a) Finished Goods: Al lower of cost or net reabisable value.
b} Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, materisl cost ncluding materlal lylng &l reapective dlies, consirucilon expemses,
finance and administrtive expenses which contribnde io bring the inventery to their present location and condilion.

Prowvision for obsolesoencs i inveniories 15 made, wherever reguined.

Work-in-propress- Fenal Estate projects (inchuding land inveniory); represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  ares of the real estate
developrreni projecis of cosls incummed on progects where revemue 18 e be recognlzed.

Work-in-progress- Contractusl: represents cost of work done yet to be cerified § bilksd

H. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cuash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash equivalents ane short-lerm balances {with an eriginal matusity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid investments thad are readily converiible into known amoands of cash and which
are subject o insignificant risk of changes in vale.

I. FORENGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies ane recorded at the exchange miz prevailing at the date of ransoctions or that approximabes
the sctual rale &t the date of Hansactians,
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange oansactions s=ttled during the year ane recognized in the Staiement of Profit and Loss for
thee period.
Transactions which remsin unsetibed at the reporting date and reporicd at rates prevadling as at reposting date and any eachange gain f loss is
recopmized in the Stmtemenl of Profit and Loss,

J. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
it Short tlerm employes benefits:
Shont wrm employes benefis such s salaries, wapes, bonus, gapecied cosl of ca-prads edc. are recognized in ihe period in which the
ernpdoyee renders the relatsd servics,
1) Post-employment benelils

n) Defined Comiribation Plan; Employes bepefits in the form of Employees Siate Insursnce Corporation and Provident Pund are
considered & defined contribution plan and the contributions gre charged w Use Staremen of Profi and Loss for the period when
ihe contmibutions o the respective funds are dus,

b} Dhefined Benefn Plan: Emglovee benefiis |n ibe form of Gramity |8 congidered & defined beneflt plon and are provided for on the
hamsis of independent actmarial valhuation, using the Futrjnctnd umnif credit methodd, 2% af the Balance Sheet date os pq'ruqu'iru'rmum'
Accouming Standard- 15 (Fevised 2005) on” Employee Benedils

i) Actuanal painsfosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Scatement of Profil and Loas.

K. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs that are attrbutable to the ncguisibon or constnection of qualifying aseels are capitalised as pard of the cost of such zsels.
A qualifving asset is one that pecessanly thkes substantial period of tme io pel ready for intended oee or sale, Other borrowing costs are
recogmised ax an expenes n ihe yvear in which they are incurmed.

L. TAXATION
Al Cuorrenl Tax: Current ax is defermined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance with the
provisions of the Iscome Tax Act, 1961, Minimum Alemative Tax credif svailable under section | ESTB of the Income Tax Act, 1961
will be accounted in the year in which the benefils are claimed.
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b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax §s recognised subjedt o consideration of prudesce on the basks of iming differences being ihe differences
between taxable mcome and accoumting income that originate in one period and are capable of revenal in one or more subssquent
periods wsing the tax raes and laws that have been enscied or subsiantially enacied & on the balance gheet date. Deferred iax ssset is
recognised and carried forwand only o the extent that there is ressonable certainty thel the asset will be realissd in future,

M. FROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES
A provision is recognised for a present obligation s o result of past events if il is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
sefile the obligntion and in respect of which a relisble sstimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on best estimate of the amount
required 1o setile the oblipation & &1 the Balsnce Shee dae. Liahilities which are maierial and whoss fumere ooloome canmol e asoerisdned
wilh ressonable certainiy are tremied as contingent Liahility nnd are disclosed by way of note.

M. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Amn msset is reated as impaired when the carmying cost of the sume exceeds its recovernble amount. fmpairment is charged io the Siztement
of Profit and Logs in the yesr in which &n ssset is ideotified as impaised, The impaisment loss recognised in prior accounting period e
mkﬂﬂdﬁﬂ'ﬁuhﬂ@ﬂtﬁ.ﬂnﬂuiuﬂtﬂmﬂrdhmﬁuﬂm

17. Es nings pe share in secondance with AS-20

Profit available for Eguity Sharehobders (A} (Rs.) 35,867,988 96,262,546
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outsianding (B) (Mos.} I'IM 17,283 400
Basic & Diluted (A/B) (Rs.) e e

18, Construction Controcls accordance with A%-T & - [Amount io Bs.)

Contrast revenus recopnited dusng the yaar 603,056,415
Coatract Cost incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses) for all the contracts. 365,165,850 672,934,598
Advances received 14,326,524 19,206,241
[Drue from costomer for contract work (Including Betention) LI8.886,037 197,310,700
Dhaie 1o smppliers for contract work 172296212 20, TRT 206

19, Employes Defllned Benefits:-
a) Defined Contibution Plans: The Company has recognised an expense of Bs, 1142620 (Previous Year RBs, 1,539,071~} wowands the
defined concribuibon plans,
b) Defined Benefit Plans: As per actuanal valuation as on Murch 31, 2004 and recognissd in the financial stalements in respect of
Employee Benefit Schemes:

ant in Rs,

e 135912 155,200

I EICIG LIRS L)

7 Interest Cost 117,548 106,080
3 Bxpecied Retum on Plan Assets b o
4 Curtailmem Cost! (Credst) -— -
5 Seltlement Cost/ (Credit) = P
6 Past Sesvics Cosr g S
7 Actuarinl Losses! [Gains) A19) (66,441)
B Touwl emplover expense recognised in tbe Staremsent of Profil and Logs 115,041 195,539

iCratuity expense is recognised in Crafuity under Mot Mo <25 (TIT K




(Amount In Rs.)

Bl Assel (L .
1 ﬁm?ﬂdﬂ:ﬂmﬁﬂm:ﬁ[ﬁhﬂm 1335744 1,276,434
2 Fair Value of Plan Asets = -
3 Funded Stans [Surplus/ {Deficit)] (1335744)  (1.276434)
4 Unrecognised Past Service Costs R —=
1335748)
'i Prmut\flhanfhmum&ghlngdmm ﬂ,ﬁﬂd} (1,080, 895)
2 Current Service Cost . nﬂﬂ 155,900
3 Interedt Cost 117,548 1 06, DR
4 Curtailment Costy {Credit) e -
5 Settement Cost! (Credil) e i
& Plan Amendments — -
T Acquisitions — —
§ Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) (138419) (66,441)
¥ Bemefit Payments (9573 -
‘N‘M 1,335,744 1,276,434
|Change in Fair Value of Assets
1 Plan Assets st s Beginning of Period e -—
1 Acguisition Adjustment et -
1 Expected Remm on Plan Agses B L
4 Actunl Company Condributions -- —
3 Acwmarisl Gaind (Loss) Eis It
fi  Benefit Paymeniz = -t
- T Plan Assets at the End of Period Tty e
1 Discount Rage 825% B25%
2 Expected Retum on Assers NA N.A
3 Balary Escalations E - 5,005
4 Morislioy L LIC
5 The Estimates of fwhure salary increnses, considered in actuarinl walisation rakes account of infiation, seniority, promotion and
other refevant fectors such & supply and demand in employment marked.
6 Discound rate ks based upon the market yields available on Government Bonds ab the accouniing date with a term that matches with
that of Lahilities.
M. Segmeni Heporting

The Business of the company full under & single sepment ie. "Development of Beal Estase & Infrastroctare”, In view of the general
classificxion podfied by Cesiral Goverument in exercise of power conferred w's 211(3C) of Companies Act, 19356 for company operating in
a single sepment, the disclosurs requirement as per A% = 17 oo Segment Heporing & ool applicable w the company. The Company’s
bmgimess is mainly concenirated in g@imilar geographical, political and economical conditions; hence dischosure for Geegmaphical segment is
also not requined,

31. Reluted Party Disclosures in accardunce with AS - 18

(i} Enterprises where comtrol exists
A) Pasmesshdp Flome-

1 Unigue RDB Reaky

(i) Dnber related parties with whom the company had ranssctions.

Iiﬁuﬁtﬁmﬂﬁmm:-

1 Sunder Lal Degar Chairman asd Managing Direclar
2 Pradeep Eumar Pugalia Whale Time Director

i Abhishek Satyanarnyan Rathi Direcior

4 Vinod Dugar Hedative of te Direclor

5 Sheeial Dugar Redative of the Director

fi Rekha Thohak Relative of the Director

T Pradeep Kumar Himwat Dtireetoe of Subsidiaries Company




(B) Enterprises over which Key Management PersonnelMajor ShareholdersTheir Relatives have Significant Infloence: -
[ = fry TIi o — 5 - F R

S i i | | MmetEake
1 ML Inwestmeni (F) Lid. 10 RDB Regent Retnil Lid,
2 NTC Induseries Lid. 11 Viagkay Apamments (F) Lud,
K] RD Diesroon () Lid. 12 BFM Industrses Led.
4 Somani Eswates () Lad, 13 Humraj Commadities (P Ld
A Undgue BRI Realry 14 Ehawod lvesLd: Finance Co.Lad,
6 Pyrumizl Sales (F) Lid. 15 Loka Properties (P Lid
7 R Matar (F) Led. 14 Muodak Vyapar (P} Lid.
] Ranchhod Yanijya (F) Lid, 17 Regen Education & Reserch Cenre
9 % D Infrastrocture & Real Extate (7] Lid 1% Samspa Expo (P) Lid.

{ifi} sclosure of tansactions belwesn the Company and related partes and the staies of outslunding balances as on

31-Mar-2014 {and Previous year figures have been given in brackets) Amsumt in (R}
,.. T
3 = 3353393 !
Interest Income (2.592.590] 1—] [TENETETFA | (102 BGEY
s e — 453,031
Rent & Other Recelved oo =) (=) (L, ;;Ll,gm_
1 = S S LRI
Interest Paid * — {—1 : gl_g-j_{l;:m (231875833}
[Mrectors Bemuneraton = {-=] rl:’.r:lgm| {=1
Revenue from Soles {—1 {—1 {=1i 15,183,000
Unsacured Loan Received 'I':! {::, {:: !I,?r:l?'.?:‘lﬁ
- — 264,800, T3
Unzecured Loan Repaid =) =] {—=1) {1,172 A2 563)
Fresh Caputnl Introdsced in Finm ;__'] {—_] {:3. __
Refund of Capital by Parinership Firm = =) %1?_’5;“
: e Fs, - 21 B0,
Advance Received — —1] {—1} z[ﬂ;ﬁﬂ;:ﬁ
Refund of Advance Received = = = (61,390,000}
- = = A 1B 367,188 | i
Lonn Given {1 {—} (T 046 144) (18130663}
Refund of Loan Civen = 3 H1and) j
= = ELST0T]  (2000000)
" Closing Balance
Payable {:I {:;, g&i,@“ j:E
Receivable o) {e=) =) (2,301,785}
Advance Taken =) {1 (=) (36,000,000}
Adwance (liven 'I'::I ‘-:5 i :
— - 7,886,136 =
Loan Given {==1 =) (137,710,801 17,096,241
] L = 28,051
Limsecured Loan Taken % e {—1 (75,558,274}
— 1147062 =i =
Investment 2ag97s08]  (10ms. 190 =) =)

AL, In the opinion of the Boasd the Current Assels, Loans and Advances ane not less than the stated vabue if realised in osdinary course of
business, The pm\"iai'm:l for all known linhilities are ndequate and not in excess of the omount reasonshly necessary, There are no contingent
linhilicies except stabed &nd Informed by the Managemeant.




33, Discloaure refating 10 Amalpamation a8 per AS-14

a} The scheme of pmalgamation has @ken place between Pinchs Home Builders Private Limited (the Trunsferor Company) and RDBE
Reakty & Infrascruciere Lid (the Trapsferee: Company) both are dealing in constroction activites.

b) The Effective date of Amalgamation is 1st Apeil, 2002,

¢}  Pooling of interest method of sccounting has been used o reflect the amalgamarion,

di The scheme of smalgamation of Piochs Home Builders Privale Limited (the Transferor Company) and RDB Realty & Infrastructure
Lad (the Transferes Company) bas besn spproved by the Homourable High Count af Calewita, Hence, the effect of amalpamation has
been incoapartad in the books af accoints,

ch 6483400 Mos. of Bguity Shares lssued agadmss 2947000 Nos. of BEguity Shares of Pincha Home Bullders Privale Limdted in the ratlo
[ 18
Mea Assete Aquired smoumted Ra. 15,28 18,275/

3, Capital Reserve (et of goodwill) amounting to Rs. (5,778,460 986) [Previous vear Rs. (5,68 13 098)) arsing on sccouni of consolidation has
been shown upiler the head capital reserves on consslidation.

35, Minority [nerest includes Bs. 46,00, 000/ (Previous Year Rs. 46,001,000} Received as Share Application Money. The Application Money
huve been recetved by a Subsidiary from the Minorty agamnst which Adlotment is pending,

36. Beserves shown in the consolidated financial staiements represent the CGmup’s share in the respective reserves of subsidiary companies.
Retabned camings comprize gomeral reserve and the Statement of Profit and Loss.

7. Figures relating o qubshdisres, Joinl Venstures and associses heve bean reprooped / reclagsified whesever consdered pocessary W bring
them in line with parent companys financial statements.

38, Contingeni Linhilitics:-
) On account of Guaraniee Bs, 23,06, 24,812 (Previous Year Bs, 20,10,1E,B12%) issued by the company®™s bankers 10 the Contraciee for
projects under EPC Division,
Re. 3207 500 (Previows Year Ha. 32,07 5100 on acoount of Service Tax collected from flal owners of Regesi Enclave and depasibed
1o the credif of central government, Flat owness filed a suit against company, claiming refund of Service Tas.
On sccount of Corpomie Guarmoies b the fune of Bs, Nil (Previous Year Bs. 2 S0000,0006-) given to bank for cash credit lan faken by

) Group Company.

X0, The figares of Previous Year lsve been recast, regrouped wherever conaldensd necesssry.

B

For 8. M. DAGA & C0. Fuor and on hehall of the Boand
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. No. 303119E Sonder Lal Dugar Pradecp Kumar Pugalia
Chadrman and Managisg Dirsens Whiile Tisse Direrace

DEEPAE KUMAR DAGA

Membership Mo, D590

Eollsta Satabd] Sem Gupta
The 28th day of May 2014 Ciimpasy Seerary & Complance Dcer
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Disclai

In this Annual Report we have disclosed forward-looking information to enable investors to
comprehend our prospects and take informed investment decisions. This report and other statements —
written and oral — that we periodically make contain forward-looking statements that set out
anticipated results based on the management's plans and assumptions. We have tried wherever
possible to identify such statements by using words such as 'anticipates', 'estimates’, 'expects’,
'projects’, 'intends', 'plans', 'believes' and words of similar substance in connection with any discussion
of future performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be realized, although we believe we
have been prudent in our assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks, uncertainties and
even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, or should
underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could vary materially from those anticipated,
estimated or projected.

‘We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise.




RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street

1st Floor, Room No.10, Kolkata - 700001

Website : www.rdbindia.in
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